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6 1 AFTERNOON SESSION. JUly 31, 1912; 2 P.M.

2 Deferd ant in court wi th counsel •

3 MR. FREm:PIOKS If the Court please, ;,lr. ford is delayed

4 just a moment. He will be here in just a moment, and as

5 far as this question is concerned, we have looked it over

6 in the transcript since luncheon and we find it goes into

7 probably a little different field ~nd: it might be consider­

8 ed a little different than we intended and we withdraw it.

9 THE COURT. Very well.

10

11 C L ARE N CE s DAR ROW,

12 onthe stand for further cross-examination.

13 MR. FORD. 1 wan-ttto beg the court's pardon--

14 THE COURT. 1 shall assume there was gOOd reason for it.

15 .MR. FORD· Wi thout gOing into any conversation, you learned

16 very early before you were really employed inthe case that

17 iJt-twas alleged, at least, on the p3.rt of the prosecut:..on,

18 that ;,:r. Tve i tmoe was involved in the matter of the Tin:.es

19 exploaion? A No, 1 learned that they were investigating

20 him.

21 Q Well, the n, there was at least a suspicion he was involved

25 couple of days, in June, you can,e tren to Los Angel es?

A In some people's mind,22 on the part of the prosecution?

23 no doubt.

24 Q When you met hin'in San F.r '¥1cisco and remained there

26 A 1 think so.
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1, Q Did anyone accompany you onthat trip to San Francisco

2 to s ee ]~!r. Tvei trooer A 1 think Ivlr. Nockles was wi th me on

3 the first trip.

4 Q And he accompanied you to Los Angeles? A Jre did.

5 Q Where did you stop when you arrived in Los Angeles?

6 A The Alexandria.

7 Q, Do you recall that date--? A 1 do not.

8 Q But that w'as ear ly in June? A 1 think so. Paven 1 t you

9 any memorandum that would show me, if you hav,e 1 would be

10 satisfied.

A Well, if you find it differill

A That was when :t.r. Rappaport was here,

17 Q May 25, 1911; yes, that is my recollection. A

18 that is right, but 1 wouldn't say that 1 know it.

19 Q It is really the latter part of May, then that you came

20 to San Francisco and met :ilr. Tveitmoe? A Oh, you misur:der­

21 stood me. 1 said wasn,t that the time it was extended

22 when \:r. Rappaport was b er e • He ~iame befor e 1 did.

23 Q May we have those records, !!:r. Sliiith, of Judge Bordwell's

24 court, the munutes of May 25, 1911. 1 will fix the

25 in another Way. You testified here that you met Mr.

26 ir.. C~ icago early in June, either at your

16 counsel?

11 Q 1 haven't at this time.

13 Q You recall that on May 25, 1911, the time to answer the

14 indictment against J J and J B McNamara was extended, and

15 at that time ;.~r. Scott, Mr. Davis and yourself were added to

12 correct it. 1 am unc'ertain about it •
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1 Union Reataurant. A 1 testified 1 thought tha t W'.'tS the

2 time.

3 Q Do you recall whether that was before or after your firs

4 visit to California? A 1 wouldn't be certain, (vir. Ford.

5 Q The minutes of May m , 1911--

6 MR. ROGERS. This has not been introduced.

7 MR • FORD. This has been introduced, 1 believe.

8 MR. FREDERICY.8. Yes, those are all introduced, that is, if

9 it refers to this case.

10 MR • FORD· 1 think it has, however. (Reading)

11 "It is ordered that Clarence S. Darrow, Joseph Scott,

12 and LeCompte Davis be, and they are hereby substituted as

13 attorneys for defendants with Leo M. Rappaport and Job

14 Harriman defendatn's attorneys of record; and there coming

15 on regularly for hearing motion on behalf of the defendants

16 to extend time Within which to answer, and the people

17 being repr esented in court by tr:e Dis trict Attorney at

18 Los Angeles County, California, J. D. Freder icks and Assis­

19 tant District Attorney, W. J. Ford, and the defendants,

20 J J McNamara and J B McN?mara, by their attorneys, Messrs.

21 Darrow, Scott, Davis and Harriman; the defendants and each

22 of ttem being present, motion to extend time to answer

23 presented, argued and submitted.· Whereupon it is ordered

24 tha.t defendant's said motion to extend time Within wI-ieh to

25 answer be, and the same is hereby granted, and time

26 is extended to JUly 5, 1911, at 10 o'cloCk A.M."
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1 MR • ROGERS. Mr. Ford, do you claim that because a man

2 appears of record he is personally present in the court

3 room?

4 MR. FORD' No, 1 don 't, but 1 am calling that record to his

5 attention to ask him if he was not present at the time

6 your name was added as attorney of record in the case of

7 People va J B McNamara--just to get at the date is the

8 only important matter. A It might have been last May.

9 1 would infer from tha t 1 was here because 1 don 1 t believe

10 Mr. Scott and Mr. :cavis were employed until 1 got here,

11 al though 1 think Mr. Rappaport discussed it with one of them,

12 but 1 don I t think they were employed until 1 got here. 1

13 might have gotten here the last of May. 1 would not pre-

14 t end to be certain about it.

15 Q Your beat recollection is now, having seen the record,

16 that you were here on May 27, 1911? A That is the 29th,

17 ,isn't it, the entry down below is the 29th?

18 J.tR. FORD. It is evidently a copy of this--the heading at th

19 top is May 27, 1911.

20 MR. ROGERS. That appears to be the 27th.

21 MR. FORD. Just imnediately folloiVing is the record of

22 Monday the 29th. You recall that it was Saturday morning

23 that you were substituted in court? A 1 don't believe 1

24 reniember it, ,.1r. Ford. 1 presume that 1 was here when that

25 record was made.

26 Q Then you must have come to Los Angeles on your first v
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1 and had been in Los Angeles onMay 27, 1911 •. How long did

2 you remain on that occasion in Los Angeles?
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3 ~R ROGERS: I do not think that necessarily follows.

4 I am probably attorney of record in half of the counties

5 of Cal ifornia in someJ case or other, and I do 'hot always

6 get there, but the record, as a rule, shows it.

7 MR FORD: I am not basing it on the record, I am basing it

8 on the witness' personal recollection and ~mply use the re

9 cord to refresh his recoIl ection.

10 MR ROGERS: He says he does not recall, that it is prob-

11 ably true, but the record does not mow it.

12 THE COURT: That is subject to correction.

13 lrR FORD: I might state for the benefit of counsel, there

14 is no hidden purpose in this. A If it is important I

15 can fix it by the hotel register, that is, if the eocact

16 date is important, I can fix it, rot I v.oul d not pr etend

17 to fix it from memory.

18 MR FORD: I think that can be done, and we cam tell from

19 the hotel register whether they are correct. I think, how-

20 ever, that is correct.

21 How long did you remain in Los Angeles on ttat occa-

22 sion? A probably a week, but I am not certain about

23 that.

24 Q lufr Nockels re!)1ained h ere the enti re time? A He di d.

25 Q 1Ir NQ)ckels Vias here in referenc e tot he same case?

26 A He was.
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1 Q And assisted you before and since that time in the

2 :McNamara case, whenever you needed his assista.nce? A When-

3 ever I wanted an~, information in Chicago or any assistance,

4 he coul d give me, he ''vaS ;a"lVf·ays.:., to do it, and I called

him e,t differEnt times.

His full name is Edward N~ck1es? A Edward Nockels.

And YJhat official position does he occupy? A Secre-

8 tary of the Chicago Federation 0 f Labor.

the taking of the lJ:cNamaras.

did you employ }Ir P.arringt an 'before you came?

sian is I did, but I would not be certain ~ that.

I pI' esume I talked with him very soon after

A . Well, he "as one of the men tta t urg ed me to

Isn't it a fact you did e.mploy him before you came to

When di d you first meet ]\.fr Nockels in reference to this

I think not.

I

I
!

NoW', before you came to Los Aug eles the first time, I
) 1

A l,fs imp I.es-I

And any other official position in labor circles?

Q

Los Angeles, and that he went to Indianapolis and Ti:fren,

Ohio, to Cleveland, Detroit, a.nd other places getting

information and evi dence for you before you came to LOS

Angeles? A He went after inforIl1ation early, probal)ly be­

fore I came to Los Angeles, but I 'wouldn't say that for cer\

tain. -/

undertc:.ke it.

case?

A
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gal to gather up correspondence .from Ortie,showing the
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26
You sent him to various relatives of Ortie E.



1 whereabouts of McManige.l by the postmarks on ve.rious

2 dates? A 1'10.

3 MR APPFL : Wait a moment, now. We ask t ba t th e answer be

4 stricken out for th e purpo se of making our record.
. .

5 TID~ COURI': Strike it out for the purpose of the obj 00-

6 tion.

7 MR .APPEL: We object to tlRt as notcross-examination --

8 MR FORD: If there is any argument on it, the question is

9 withdrawn.

10 TH}~ COUID': The question is wit lrlravm and the answer is

11 stricken ou t.

12 Q. What ,,;vas th e YlOrk JEr r-arrington yas employed on at

13 that time?

14 MR ROGERS: At what time?

15 Q Before th e vii tn ass came to California, the latter part

16 of JJay?

17 l'[R ROGEHS: He had not enployed him at that time, he said

18 it 'Was within the possibilities, but he does not state it.

19 A I don't know vm ether I employed him before I came or

20 op my return, b~t he was employed to investigate and

21 gath er evid enc e.

22 Q After leaving Los Angeles on your first visit, to Ymt

23 place eli d you go? A As far as I can recall, I "{l.ant

24 back, right straight 'tack home.

25 Q You mean Chicago, of course? A Chicago.

26 Q HoV! long before you c rone to California again?
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1 A . Mr Ford, since I have testified this morning, I think

2 there may be scme q.1estion yrhether I went to Washington

3 after my first vi sithere or before it. I might have

4 gone there after, instead of before; very likel;t I did.

5 Q, That is, you went from Los Angel es to Washington?

6 A No, I went to Chics.go.

I
.1

be fixed, if it is important.

mying I did. I went there, but I am not certain whether
/

it ,,'Vas befor e or after I came to Los Angeles; that could

7

8

9

10

Q, And from Chicago, thm to Washington? A. I am not,

When did youreturn to Los Angeles again? A lJthe first

11 Q.

12 Q,

13 Q,

At vrhat hotel did you stop in \~a.shington? A
i I

The W lL.ard Hotel? A The }.Tew Willard.
T

\ .

WilLard:
I

14 days in July, as I recall it; the la st of June 0 r the 1 st

15 of July.

16 ~ It is the dates I vent now, Mr Darrow, and for that

17 reason A The plea vas Jul~" 5, v..as it not?

18 Q The plea vas on July 5th, a.nd upon motion of counsel

19 for defendant, and by consent of the District Attorney,

20 it was continued to the next day, July 6th, 10 A.lr:..

21 l-ffi ROGERS: It does not fRY who app eared.

22 lrR FO'RD: Continued on Jul;y" 6th to the '7th. A Do you

23 know vmat day of the vleek July 5thv.as?

24 :MR FREDERIC:B.:B: Jul;y" 5 V,LS Wednesday, according to this.

26 MR FREDERICKS : ye s •

25 A 'V.ednesday?



1 A I a rrivedhere on Sunda! morning, ei ther the p rec eding

Sunday or t.h e Sunday before.

time, continued to J'uly 12, according to the record on

July 12, Wednesday, J'uly 12, 1911 -- do you wi sh to see

it, 1,fr raf'row? A No, you read it to me.

the 4th of J'uly, t.he motions to quash the indictments were

argued and submi tted to the court for ruling? A Were they?

I do not t.hink they ~ere. I think it was a month or six

weeks later than that; I am sure it was not done in that

short a time.

According to the minutes, it\'as argued.during that

Before the 4th of J'uly? A Yes.

Then, during the following week, during thev,eek of

And youy,ere here on the 4th of J'uly? A I think so..

Q

Q.

Q

Q
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3p 1 Q The defendant's motion to quash indictn1enta and People 'a

2 objections thereto were resumedand the defendant's motion

3 to quash the indictments were denied, and the causescontin-

4 ued to Fr iday, July 14, to be then set for tr ial? A July

5 12?

6 Q Yes, July 12, the motions were denied. A About two

7 weeks after 1 arrived, however.

s 8 Q That ia ab out 2 weeks after your arr ivaI? A About that.

9 Q And how long did you remain in Los Angeles before making

10 Loa Angeles your headquarters then from that time forward

11 until the present time? A 1 am still here.

12 Q Have you made any trips east during that time? A I have

13 not.

14

15

16

17

18

Q You have made frequent tr ips, however, to San Francisco?

A Been to San Francisco a number of times since then.

Q Have you been outside of the state since that time?

A Have not.

Q Your trips to San Francisco wer e for the purpose of con-

1 want to allow him to testify with as little26 MR •. FORD·

19 suIting With Mr. Tveitmoe and ;.tr. Johannsen on numerous occa­

20 siona? A New, how do you mean:. Were my numerous trips

21 for that purpos e or did 1 got there sometime for that purpos

22 or was that the only purpose?

23 Q Well, whatever purpose you went up there for.

24 MR. paGERS. You get a question ar~ then we can get the

25 matter out of him.
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1 interruption as possible. A 1 went to San Francisco some

2 times for pleasure, sometimes to consult about the case.

3 Once or twice to interview witnesses, and 1 had various

4 cor:sultations with Mr. Tveitmoe at some of which ;.:r. Johannsen

5 was pr es en t •

6 Q During thatsame period, Mr. Tveitmoe frequently consulted

7 with you at Los Angeles, is that correct, in reference to th

8 case? A. 1 don't believe he was here over twice.

9 Q About howmany times did you calIon hin; at San Francisco?

10 A That would be hard to tell. Probably 6 or 8. That is

11 only a guess. Not always on business. '7

12 Q You met Mr. Biddinger in June at Chicago, is that correct?

13 A 1 told you, ;11r. Ford, 1 was not quite sure whether it was

14 befor e the firs t time or when 1 went back.

15 Q WeJl, assuming, Mr. Darrow, that you were here on May

16 25, 1911, and that you were here again about the latter part

17 of June or early in July, would yeu say at the present

18 tinie that the time yousaw :,1r. Biddinger was between your

19 first and second trips to California? A If 1 assume

20 that it would not help me inthe least. 1 might h~e seen

21 him before 1 came the first time and 1 n::ight have seen him

22 between the two times. 1 can't carry those little things

23 in my head.

24 Q What is your best recollection? A 1 haven't any.

25 Q pave you any means of figur ing it out to Y01~r own

26 faction? A Have you got those copies of telegrarrs?



1 be able to.

2 MR • ROGERS. These are the ones they gave us. 1 don't know

3 anything about them.

4 MR. FORD. 1 wilJ get to those telegrams later.

5 A 1 haven t t any, i.1r. For d, at hand, that 1 can think of.

6 Q 1 will just drop that question for the present. At the

7 time you came to Los Angeles and pr esented the moticns to

8 quash the indictments, you employed i,lr. Franklin to do

9 some investigating in order to base your motion to quash

10 upon his investigations, did you not?

11 MR • ROGERS. He has not said. he pr esen ted the mot ion to

12 quash the indictment. He may have done so but it is not

13 in ev idence •

14 MR. FORD Supposing it is not, this is cross-examination

15 and the 'IN i tness can answer. 1 am not tound to s tick only

16 to the things that are in evidence oncross-examination.

17 On direct 1 am.

18 TFE COURT. Mr. Rogers is -not objecting to it. He merely

19 called attention to it. Go ahead.

20 A 1 did not employ;,;:. Franklin. The fir st time 1 ever

21 Franklin, he came to the offices, because somebody h?-d

22 employed him to make some investigaticns in reference to

23 whether the grand jurors, who found the indictments, were

24 prejudic~d or not. 1 am not cert5.in who did employ him

25 first, nobody SeeIT.S anxious to take the resp::-.noibility,

26 1 know 1 saw him there first.



1 Q yOU mean nobody seemed anxious to take the responsi-

2 bili ty of employing ::ir. Franklin at that time? A I don't

3 mean at that timet and that could not be inferred from what

4 1 said.

5 Q No one wanted to assume the responsibility of incurring

6 the expense? A No, 1 didn't mean that.

7 Q Just explain what you do mean. A 1 mean at this time'

8 and in view of subsequent events, nobody seems to want to

9 say they were the one who first employed Franklin.

10 Q, At the present time you cannot find anyone on ycur side?

11 A 1 can It tell now. 1 know 1 first saw ,him in my office

12 when he came at somebody's request, to get .:'affidavits in

13 reference to the grand jury.

14 Q Who prepared the motion to quash the indictment?

15 A Mr. Davie did most of it. He being more familiar with

16 criminal law than the reet of us •

17 Q Ian It ita fact, Mr. navie introduced :\tr; Franklin to you?

18 A 1 think not.

19 Q Mr. Scott, then? A my impression ie he did, but 1 am

26 had done before, and that he had had experience in tha t l'

20 not certain of that. He came there--

21 Q .Joseph Scott introduced Franklin to you? A J didn't

22 say he did. 1 eay that is my impress ion, but it might have

23 been someone else. He carr~ into the office wben a con-

24 s iderable number of us wer e together, and they introduced

25 him to me, somebody, and 1 W:1.S told why he came, and what
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1 and that he was going to get these affidavits.

2 Q fiave you talked with l.ir. Scott since the time of your

3 indictment about the question' as to who enployed Mr.

4 Franklin?

5· MR. APPEL. Wait a moment-_we object to that as not cr06S­

6 examination.

7 MR. FORD. The wi tness a moment ago maid he couldn I t find

8 anybody who would aS6UIIte the responsibil ity in view of .

9 sUbsequent events.

10 A

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1 didn I t;s ay that.
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1 Q . Wel~, in substance? A No, not in sUbstance.

2 lfR APPEL: We object upon the ground it is not cross-exam­

3 ination; incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, a.nd hear­

4 say, whether he has or not.

5 THE eOUID': Obj ec tion su stained.

6 MR FORD:" Returning to this telegram. of August 23rd, to

7 Biddinger at San Francisco, the day after the tel €gram

8 was sent, you met :Mr Biddinger in San Francisco, did you

9 not?

10 MR HOGERS: Wait just a moment. Now, they haven't got in

11 any telegram, and they cannot identify this thing they

12 have got here, which doesn't appear to have been \vritten

13 by 1fr Darrow, and which he doesn't regognize a.t all, and

14 assumes tmt this telegram is ambiguous. 1fr DarroVl sa.ys

15 he telegraphed him to the effect tm t he vlould be there

16 the succeeding day, a.nd then counsel says, "This telegramu
•

17 We don't knOVl \,[hether he means the telegram 1fr Darrow tes­

18 tified about, or this fugative slip of paper that has been

19 dug up from some where or other which Mr DarroVi says

20 is not in his handwriting, and does not recognize.

21 THE eOUID': I think the question· ought to designate what

22 tel €gram is referred to.

231m FORD: Uay th e question be read, your Honog?,

MR FORD: NoVl, the wi tneas haa e.l ready testified

24 THE COUHT: yes. Read the question.

25 (Last question read by the reporter.)

26



1 did send a tel Egram about that day, your Honor: it is true

2 he has refused to identify the on e t lnt has been marked

3 here.

4 THE COUID': Do you refer to th e telegram tha t the witness

5 testified to?

6 lfR FORD: I withdraw the question.

7 MR APPEL: Your Honor, he has never refused to identify

8 anyt bing, you r F'..onor~

9 THE COUHI': The question is withdrawn.

10 MR FO'lID:· You did send a tel Egram on August 23rd to Mr

11 Biddinger? A I didn't say so.

12 Q. Well, I am asking you now. A I sent a telegram some-

13 time about tlRt time, but I don't know the date.

14 Isn't it a fact that you~re at the Palace Hotel on

15 August 24th and 25th in San Francisco? A I don't know.

16 If you have that record that will settle it. Very likely

17 I Ylas. If you have got it, v.e will assume it is correct.

18 I have got a record to that effect, and I wi 11 show it

19 to you in just a moment. How long did you stay in San

20 Francisco at the time you saw Mr Biddinger? A I couldn't

21 tell you. I prol)ably stayed a day or two; possibly took

22 occasion to go automobiling or som ething and stayed a lit-

23 tIe longer. I have no remembrance about it. It couldn't

24 be ,long.

25 Q, You do recall that youstayed at the Palace Hotel whi e

26 you were t here? A I did on on e or two occasions.
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1 Q On the occasion that you met l~r Biddinger? A My rem­

2 embrance is that I did. PossibJ¥ I went from there to the

3 Fairmont that succeeding day, I don,t know.

4 Q To the Fairmont Hotel, you mean? A Yes.

5 Q You did not stay, however, at that trip, any other

6 place, other than the Palace Hotel and the Fairmount

7 Hot el? A I di d not.

8 Q Your best recollection is you stayed about two days

9 a~d came to Los Angeles I might say, to refresh your

10 memory, that the palace Hotel record appears to that ef­

11 fect.

12 llR APPEL: Vie obj ect to him telling him that. Counsel

13 might be hon estly mistaken.

14 A That is probably right.

15 MR APFEL: He may not refresh the memory of the witness

16 by telling him.

17 :MR FORD: The record is on the vYa¥. I didn't want to be

18 accused of taking any advantage. I did that in all :rair­

19 ness. I can wait until the record comes.

20 THE COURT: Is t here some other matter you can take up?

21 A August 23rd, you say?

22 1rR FORD: August 24th and '5th, is the dates of the

23 Palac e. A On one occasion of my visit to San Francisco,

24 I Vlent down to Santa Cruz, and stayed a few days. Anoth er

25 occasion I went to Del Monte Hotel and around through

26 that country. I.might have spent some more time tha-e,
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1 I don't mow.

Monte. isn't it? You folks ought to know that; it is a

Whether that was a name of a hotel in San Francisco. or

Q At A Monterey.

Q Uonterey. Vhat was the name of the hotel? A Del

Q, Wh ere is th e Del :Mont e Hot el?

I
I
i
I
I

I
i

I don,t know

A Oh. no; dovm at the ocean. a sort of a re-\nether

sort.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 big hotel down there advertised by the Southern Pacific.

10 MR ROGERS: I have n ever been t here but one e • and I don't

11 know. A Hotel Del lI[onte. I think; I might be mistaken.

12 MR FORD: I am not a hotel directory.

13 THE WIT:b1ESS: neith er am I.

14

15

MR FOHn.: I am looking for information.

MR ROGERS: I will get you a prospectus.

16 A It is the big hotel down there that everybody knows

it was.

that travels throt~h that country.

Santa Cruz? A I don,t remember the name; it is the hotel

At what hotel did you stop in

them. A The best one I coul d find; I don't remember what

I COUld, if you wanted it tomorrow morning.

UR FOBD: Exc epting me.

overlooking the oc ean. th e Ocean View or some such name.

MR ROGERS: Casa del Rey and Seaside are the two of

l,fR FORD: Now. can you fix approximately the dates of those

two visits to those resorts? A I cannot sitting here;

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



meeting lfr Biddinger, and if so, When, after meeting him

in San Francisco?

6!33

Q Very 'l,'\re11; if you vlil1. A. Perhaps I could fix it now

by consulting with Mrs Darrow about it.

Q You ~y, if you like.

1m. ROGERS: Come d own and c on suIt with he r.

(Witness do ES so.)

A She does not seem to carry tlmt in her head any better

thal1 I do.
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1{R FORD: Very well. Did you return to Los Angeles after
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A Well, ifil'. Ford, 1 have just been explaining to you 1 am

not certain of the day 1 returned, 1 certainly got back.

Q Well, you went back to San Francisco again after that?

A Several ttmea.

Q Do you recall the occasion of your going to San Francisc

and giving ~~ Tveitmoe that check for $10,000? A 1 recall

the occasion, yes, sir.

Q How long were you in San Francisco on that occasion?

A 1 am not certain.

Q What B your best recollection? A Well, my present

impression is that 1 was there 2 or 3 days, and that was the

time 1 went to Santa Cruz.

Q To Santa Cruz? A Yes, but as to that 1 ll_ight be wrong.

1 had no occasion to carry that in my head as to what time

it was.

Q By the way, When you went to the Palace Hotel, you didn't

sign the register, it was not your custom to sign the regist r

MR • ROGERS· That is objected to as incompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial, not cross-examination. 1 never sign a regis

ter either. 1 do not think there is any crime about it.

MR. FORD. There is no crirre, that is not the purpose; it i

simply to show what other evidence of tha t transaction is

tte best ev idence we can produce.

MR • ROGERS. We ar e rot going to be governed by anybody' 8

entries in any book unless they are produced in conformit

wi th the law and the person who nlade them.
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MR. APPEL· It is immaterial.

THE WI TKESS. Better witheir aw that objection. Wai t a minut

hadn't you better withdraw ttat objection?

MR. APPEL. It is not cross-examination.

MR. ROGERS. Do y01.; want me to withdr aw it?

THE WI TRESS • 1 Wish you would.

MR. ROGERS. As you will. The defendant withdraws the ob­

j ection •

A It has generally been my custom when there were some

things going on that attracted newspaper people and others

for interviews and the like, to give a card at the desk and

tell them to not put' it onthe register and not put it on

myself; 1 think sometimes 1 did and somet irr:e 1 did not.

MR. FORD. Q. And that is what you did on August 24th?

A 1 don't knew.

Q The only point 1 am trying to make, Mr. Darrow, is the

only entry would show would be the hotel bookkeeping instead

of your own? A yes, 1 presume it is right, ~;ir. Ford.

Q I am not criticising yr)u for not signing. A Well, 1

d~dn't want to take a chance, that is all.

MR • ROGERS. If tha t is a book of or iginal entry you

should produce the person that makes it.

MR. FORD. 1 am not offering it for that purpose.

MR • ROGERS. We are not running the thing this way.

MR. FORD. We can produce the clerk, but 1 am offering

to :.:r. Barrow, it iafor the purpose of ahow ing him what t



1 record was and show ing him we are not conceal ing anything.

2 MR. ROGERS. If the Palace Hotel ever kept a book like this,

3 1 never saw it.

4 MR. FORD' Well, they did.

5 MR. APFEL. Ther e is one down at San Pedro kept that way

6 that they irtroduced in the COLners case, it looks like it.

7 MR. ROGERS. Oh, well, we are not going to stand for this,

8 nothing doing.

9 THE WIT!\'ESS. Mr. Ford, haven't you the telegram that

10 Biddinger sent to me? If you have that will settle it.

11 MR. FORD. Yes.

12 MR. ROGERS. We are not going to fuss with th is kind of a

13 thing.

14 MR. FORD 1 just wanted Mr. Darrow to look at it, tha.'t is

15 all.

16 MR. APPEL. We object to his seeing anythirg that is not

17 in his handwri ting.

18 MR. ROGERS. 1 do not know whether it is the Palace Hotel

19 register or not.

20 MR. FORD. ~, 1 do not contend that is a proper way to
...

show Mr. Darrow what we have on that
l'

21 introduce it, 1 want to

22 day.

23 MR. ROGERS. You have not anything.

26 1 could.

24 MR. FORD. We can produce the clerk later.

25 THE WI TlJESS • 1 would be very glad to help you on that,



1

2

3

MR. FORD' 1 appreciate your courtesy, ;'.lr. Darrow, but your

attorneys do not want you to.

MR. ROGERS. No courtesy by running to the defendant with a
4'

book of that kind, if you have got sonJethir:.g by which he can

lection.

THE COURT. Well, the offer is withdrawn.

MR. FORD. Q. Ha va you the telegram which was del iver ed to

refresh his memory according to law, something which he made

or something 1 know about, then you can refresh his recol-

of the telegram from Mr. Biddinger to you, but 1 have another

telegram here of August 23, which might refresh your recol-

1 don't keep

1 may have been mistaken about having possessionMR • FORD.

you from ~.lr. Guy Biddinger? A. 1 have not.

telegrams.

5

6

7

8

9

10

111
12

13

14

15, lection. Q 1 will ask you to look at this telegr:'Inwhich

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

1 have shown to your counse 1, and as k you if you r emen;ber

having sent such a telegram as that? A 1 have no remem­

brance abcmt it. A great many tel egra.ms were sent by me

and fr om our office.

Q Can you tell by the style of the typewriting or anytting

els~ on that telegram it was a telegram dictated by yeu?

A Why, from the address and the person, and the contents,

1 would presume it was my telegram.

froIl, th at, can you state whether or not you went to San

24

Refreshing your recollection from it or judging

August 23.AJust notice the date.Q

25 Q,

261

I



cisco on the 24th or not, or whetheryou arrived in San Fran­

CECO on the 24th? A 1 pr esume . 1 did, but 1 could not say

1

2

3 from that certain; 1 presume 1 did.

(' ? ',J )
,) :_' U

Does that corresp9nd

4 I with the other, Mr. Ford, wi th the other telegrams? Does

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14 .
i

15
1

16 i

that correspond with the Biddinger matter?

NJR • FORD· Yes.

A The chances are that is the date.

MR. FORD. 1 offer this in evidence as People's Exhibit

Number ~3, merely for the purpose of fixing the date,

August 23, 1911.
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•

IfR FORD: The defendant is.

1,~R ROGERS: I take an exception to that. The ,defendant

has not said so, he says he doeK not recognize it.

MR ROGERS: Wait a. moment, now. It has not been·offeredin

evidence yet.

l'LfR ]UHD: I c£ fer it in evidenc e.

MR ROGERS: I know, but that does not entitle you to get

it in.

THE couRt: Any obj ection?

MR ROGERS: yeS, \~ en ,i'S get a chanc e to.

THE COUEr: Go ahoo.d with the obj ection.

UR ROGERS: Now, if t he telegram can be identifi ed as a

genuine telegram of Mr Darrow's I have no obj ection to its

introduction.

MR }j'OBD:" It can. We can go down an d produc e the tel e­

graph operator, if you require us to do so.

MR ROGERS: You cannot do anythirg of the kind; I challenge

you to do it. I object to it on the ground that it is

no t suf fi c i ent1y id entifi ed, incomp et ent, i rre1 evan t and

immaterial.

1m. FORD: To prove by the telegraph operator it came from

their files andvRs a tel €gram sent on that date.

1m ROGERS: That does not prove Mr Darrow sent it.

If you are going to bind 1fr Darrow by telegrams, let us

get lir Darrow's documents here. I am not oonvinced of

some of these documents.
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1 1m JiURD: He says he believed it to be the same document.

2 l,ffi ROGERS: What is that?

3 MR FORD: I understood he said he believed it to be the

4 2ame document.

5 1m ROGERS: If you a re going to produc e widence here,

6 1 et us get evidenc e.

7 TP..E OOUR[': I cb not think the telegram has been suffi­

8 ciently identified. Obj ection su stained.
I

9 MR FORD: Was it not your custom, l{r Darrow, on matters

10 of this sort, telegrams, to dictate your telegrams to the

11 ftenographer and tell her to sign your name in type-

12 writing and send it? A I often did that, and others,

16 saw Mr Tveitmoe were two different occasions; is that cor-

13

14

15

often signed my name to telegrams they dictated, so the

telegrams would com e to th e offic e.

Q, Well, th e time you saw Mr Bi ddinger and th e tim e you

I
)
I
I
i

17 rect? A Well, now, do you mean, did I see Tveitmoe on

18 the trip up there?

19 Q No, I mean th e time you delivered th e check to him.
20 to be exact. A yes.

21 Q Two different trips to San Francisco. A I should Sa¥

22 they were, yes.

,And youv.ere in Los Angeles between th e two trips?Q23

24 A Undoubtedly.

25 Q, Now, when di d Y0yt 1 Eave Los Angel es to go to San

26 Francisco to s eo Mr 'IVei tmoe?
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1 MR ROGERS: On what occasion?

2 Q On the trip vihen you gave him t he check on September

3 2nd? A That I cannot tell you, neither am I sure tlat

4 I came back, but I think I did, between those t~1O cates.

5 Q, Do you recall being in Los Angel ea on th e 2c;t h day of

6 August, 1911, and at that time having a conversation With

7 lir Johannsen about some man in San Franci sco, and discuss­

8 ing the question of v:hether yr Davis ought to see him, and

9 a t that time sending a tel €gram to 1fr Tvei tmoe to the fol-

IO lo\ving eff'ect --

11 1,rR ROGERS: Wait a minute. Wait a moment. That does

12 not go in any court on earth, reading a document in any

13 such fashion as tlRt. If they have a telegram, let us ree

14 it, show it to the Witness, and see if he sent it.

15 MR F1UIDERICKS: Coun sel read a newspap ere

16 l!tR ROGERS: That doesn't make any difference. That is

17 miscondudt, and every lawyer knows it; it is a trmck.

18 THE COU"ffil: Well, gentlemen, I don,t mow what counsel is

19 going to do.

20 MR ROGERS: I know he is going to connnit misconduct, and

21 I am going to stop him.

22 UR APE: He is going to read a telegram 'Vilhic h he says

23 is as follows.

24 THE COURi': The court has no power to anticiplte what a

25 law,yer is going to do.

26 1.rR APPEL: The question shoVls he is going to do it, it i
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1 in your presenc ei he is holding in his hand, in your pre-

2 s enc e, in my I' resenc e, in t. he p:' esence 0 f the jury, and

3 asking th e question, "Didn I t you send a tel €gram whdch reads

4 as follows:"-- and when he says "reads as follows", every-

5 body knows frcm his peculiar position there, with his feet

6 up th ere, the tel €gram before him, and his eyes upon the

7 paper, he i s about to read it. Do as it I' equi re that we

8 should have it demonstrated in order to see that?

9 We contend that telegram must be shown t.o us first,

10 your Honor, as required by the code, that the witness must

11 not be interrogated until he has seen it.

12 THE COURI': Mr Appel, if counsel are gUil ty 0 f miscon-

13 duct, they v.i.ll have to answer for it, and the court

14 has no power to prevent counsel from propounding a question

15 in suc h form as he may desire, and the question is not

16 propounded

17 MR ROGERS: DOes your Honor rule that he can sit here and

18 read a document in tm t fashion and put a ~lqll.lestion 0 f

19 tmt sort in a criminal case?

20 THE COUTIr: The court is not ruling tmt he mayor may not

21 do anything, but the court does rul e that it has no pov.er,

22 and it is beyond th e right of the court to direct counsel

23 as to the form 8nd manner in which thEU should --

24

25

26



o it and has

inue to do it.

MR. APPE~. Your Honor is'ermitting hin: to do it. Now,

will it be stipulated to the fact, so as to make our

ruling, that counsel_~ his question is about to read

a telegram or a pape~:hich he claims to be a telegram

that that paper ha~not been shown to counsel for the defend

ant, nor that it~as not been shown to the defendant;

that it has not ~ven been 6ho~n to the court, and then let

those facts b~~tiPulated, and let our objection to the
/

question g~nr-, 1 object to his reading the telegrare or to

his inclu<;l'ing it in any quest ion or to calling the atten-
/

tion of jthe Witness to it upon the ground and for the reason
/

th~t nd foundation has been laid~~~~
//

the .Wag ie witness; that he has not shown it to

THE COURT. I'!.r. Rogers, this COUl't will

refused to do it on both side ani wiD.

MR. APPEL. We are asking for what the lode requires to be

cb ne, your Honor, and that is thlS: jhat a witness--that ,

the witness before he is examined u~6n a writing or the Gon-

~nts of a writing, or the writing lalled to his attention,

lliUSt be first shown to counsel ~the other side.

THE COURT. There is no dOUb.tt ;about the correctness of the

rule. /
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1 counsel; that he is doing it for the purpose of evading

ofarule contained in our code concerning

either side, as.~l~~~-ee-~~-

the plain provisions of the law~-~-~~~~ut~r~o~v~i~S:l~'c:'nsof th

witness upon the witness stand, concerning a w~ tten docume
. /

and it is incompetent, irrelevant, immater ia,I and not cross
./

eX3.rnination, and that it is being done for/a subterfuge and

a trick upon this defendant and upon hi/counsel. .
;/

MR. FREDERICKS. We stipulate nothing" your Honor except--
.'[

MR. APPEL. Will counsel deny he w~s abO'\..l.t to read that
;'

telegram in the presence of this/~Ury and intbe presenc'e
/

of the Court? ,I
/

MR. FORD' The only thing 1 w'ill do when your Honor has
;/ '

ruleg., 1 wi 11 finish my qU~l8t ion. Your Honor doesD 1 t know,
/

nobody knows' but myself whether 1 am going to read this

telegram, if 1 am gOin~to read it, or whether 1 am going

to read it correctly I
MR. ROGERS. 1 sUPI:Ji:e counsel contends we are all fools,

including the jur,./ anii we cannot s'ee.,.
MR • FORD. No, Ie didn't say anything--

1m .FREDERICI\.s. We dor:'t assume anything in regard to the
/

jury in tha,l regard.
/

THE COUR}! The cour t is Co[uposed of the attorneys and they

have th/ir peculiar duties and responsibilities, and the

court!~nd the jury have their own separate responsibilities,
I

but/it is within- t.he neys on
"
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to read tle

re8pectful·-aanITtt-n~nE

that may never be asked.

quee t ions in .

6

1

2
sive to the witness, to proceed to do it;

3 the rules laid down, why, then tbeir cause must i~

4 I but the court cannot and will not attempt to to counsel

5 he nus t not ask a question that has not ye as ked,and

7 minds of any lawyer to see what he is going to do or what he
8 is not going to do.

roduction of the telegram,

a trick, in fact we think the

if the court Will look, he is

be a telegram and reading there- I

us it is one of the telegrams which

a copy of to us, and we do not know that

all for the enforcement of the rule, that

covers the point.

(Last que8ti~n.read

"To the following effect, ":..:" in view of the fact that before

9 MR. APrEL. We have our objectio • 1 think our objection

as ked of the witness concc>rning a I

must be shown to counsel and to the I
says. I

23 If counsel is going to ask any question concernin~

24 Ia wr it en document 1 shall assume thoct he will con'ply with th1

25 11 aw • /1 don I t know wh 2..t he is •

26 IMR. APPEL. "9 [[,ust do it before he asks the question at a

I

14 this jury

15\ produc ing

16 from. He

13

12 MR. ROGERS.

10

11

17 he pr etended to
. 18 it is a genuine

19 latter, and we

20

21

22 ,;,vi tneas;
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1 It is imperative, it is-­

2 THE COURT' 1 know the statute.

3 . MR. FORD. Q Do you recall at that time of baving tele-

4 graphed to M4 Tveitmoe for the purpose of getting his advice

5 as -to whether or not Davis should· see the man of whom you

6 and Johannsen had talked the night before?

7 MR. APPEL. We object to that as not cross-examinat ion. It

8 is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial for any purpose

9 whatsoever; that the witness upon the stand, being the

10 defendant, has never been examined in chief onthe part of

11 the defense, concerning any telegram or concerning any con­

12 versution, or concerning any matter which is the subject of

13 t-he question or connected therewith. The document has

14 not been shown to the witness or counsel upon the other side,

15 and he is being examined concerning a document, to Wit,

16 a telegram, not being the best evidence, and calling for

17 secondary evidence and hearsay. We never asked this wi tness

18 about that.
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1 l!R FREDERI CKS :
I

Your Honor, 'jtbR took this wi tn ess over

2 the entire field --

3 THE COURT: Let me have the question. Never mind, I knibw

4 it. I haven't in mind the cate to vihich this question re­

5 f ers.

6 JrR FORD: August 28th, 1911.

7 THE COURI': Objection overruled.

8 MR APPEL: We exc ept • A I do not now recall having a

No copy given to us of that,

9 conversation with Johannsen in Los Angeles on August 28th,

10 about some man in San Francisco or about sendiI'l.g a tele-

11 gram to Mr Tvei tmoe in reference to having llr Davis go

12 there. If such a thing happened, I don,t recall it.

13 MR ROGERS: Now, of all the cheap tricks I ever saw -­

14 did I get a copy of this.

15 THE COURT: Wait a moment.

16 MR ]URn: Do I have- to tolerate such language? I :; I
17 MR HOGERS: You do. I

18 THE COURT: No, you don't. Now, we will stop right here. I

19 Jm APT-EL: Vfai t a moment, your Honor. We v,ant to see if th.~r

20 gave us a copy of that.

21 your Honor.

22 THE COUR!': Now, thAtis a very different statement,

23 gentlemen, and a very proper statement, the on e you now

24 make, but to my, . "Of all th e cheap tricks I ever saw" --

25 hoVi are we ever going to get through VIi th a case

26 kind--
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1 M·R ROGERS: When we proceed according to the :law and the

2 code.

3 THE COURT: We will proceed according to the law and the

4 code, but we will not have that kind of remarks inje~t-

.'
5 ed in therecord. Now, let it be unde rstood right here

6 and now that t hat whole thing must stop. Any prop er ob-

7 jection t.hat counsel on either side have here will be lis­

8 tened to with th e utmost courtesy by this court, but that

9 language cannot be tolerated and vrill not be tolerat-

10 ed. Now, let's stop it right here?

11 :MR ROGERS: They agreed to ~l1rnish us copies of telegrams

12 and then without daring to show the witness that tele-

13 gram orearing to show us t1at telegram, they take advantage

14

15

16

17

18

of the ruling, vlhic h we believe to be enti rely erroneous,

thEY' put a question concerning a telEgram. v.e looked I
through our telegrams and don't find it. Am I not jUstifiedl

I

in saying '.va have been tricked? If I have not been jUs- I
tified in it, I never saw a trick perpetrated. in a court

19 room. If counsel had handed me the tel Egram Cl.nd said,

20

21

22

23

24

"Here is the telegram," acc ording to the code, "I will show

it to the wi tness", then 'we v/onld have been -- we 'lIQuId have

simply mid to him, "You didn't give us a copy of that ac­

cording to your agreement", but they mew they didnl t ~ive

us a copy.

25 UR FREDERICKS: No, we kn e.v nothing 0 f the kind.

26 UR ROGERS: And vre cal'll t find a copy of it.,
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1 MR FREDERICKS: We are not in tm t kind of bUsin esse

2 AiR ROGERS: Why Vlas the concealment of the telegram and

3 the unusual and unlawful and illegal method of its

4 presentation. I vIill stand here and defend my client, and

5 it isn't right that that kind 0 fat bing be done in a

6 crL'rl1inal case.

7 THE COURr: If the question and answer and the ruling

8 of the court .tas erroneous, they will have to di spo se of

9 that in another place. The court has carefully consider-

10 eO. it, and consi dered it 1 Egal. Now, the question is

11 whether or not the rule -- or 'l'h at her the stipulation has

12 been violated, in not 11'6senting to you the copy of tha t

13 telegram.

14. :MR ]'REDERICYJ3: In regard to the tele-gram, I told couns el

15 we had not th e originals, but we had copies, and t hat is

16 correct, but Y,e have gotten the original since then,

17 and I think that this -- I aimed to give him €Nery one of

18 them.

19 ME ROGERS: I ac qui t you, Captain Fredericks.

20 'M"R FRIIDERICKS: And I am looking to see -- if I didn't give

21 it to him, they wanted it in a hurry t9-at night, and we

22 didn't have the telEgrams all copied, because there were

23 two 0 r three hundred of them, so vv'Svv'Snt to on e of our

24 trial briefs and alipped th em out and 0. estroy ed an enti re

25 bri ef in or der that th EW migh t have them early t lR t

26 because they were mixed up in other things trat ~as



consi der

copy it

except the

acting upon the presumption that

certainly had more telegrams than

That may be. I said I didn't like the

THE COURr:

6!50
included in the stipulation. Now, if they haven't a copy

that telegram --

lJR ROGERS: ~liere is nothing in-the reI €gram we 'caN3 any­

thing about, l;OCcept the method.

MR FREDERICKS: NOVl, counsel can b9.nk on

bas been mislaid --

liTR ROGERS: Go ahead. I don t t are anything. about the c on­

ttmts of the tel Egra.'Ill , e{cept J;/dontt like to be handled
, /

that \'ay in the court room. IIf they have a copY, show it

to counsel according to tYcode; show it to the witness,

but don't rub it up in yp\u bands, and says, "Did you send

a telegram like this o/not?" It hasn't wer been done in

any case I have ~erteen in and I p mtest against it.

:MR FREDERICZ::S: Ar all these the teltgrams tmt I --

~vrR ROGERS: I di ,t go through them.

1

2

3

4

5

6 him werything that '.~ thonght we had.

7 IfR ROGERS: I don't care anythi~ about

8 method of its presentation.

9 THE COU Rl' : I think, lIr ROg ers ,

10 Captain Fredericks' statement.

211m FREDERICKS :

22 th ese.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

24 the d efen ant has copies 0 fall thoa e tel egrams.

23

26 of pr sentation in the conrt room.

25
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~,"""-,-;,,-~",,.--,,-~--, . ---:;>G"! 51

THE eoUID': I assume you had copies of them. all •.~

lfR ROGE'lli3 ~ Th er e is nothing in the t el.e'~ care
, .~ ....

anyt hing a bOllt • They c an in~duc e it, if lfr Darrow ree og-

nizes it, that is alJ/t~/iS to it'.
.. //

/
"'

25

26
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9s 1 MR. FORD.Q 1 hand you a telegramw~ich 1 have already

2 exhibited to your counsel, Mr. Darrow. Can you fix the
v

3 date as to whether or not you Vlere in Los Angelesf.rorn:: that

4 telegram? A If I sent this telegram it would indicate

5 I was here the 28th.

6 Q Do you knoVl whether or not you sent it? A 1 do not.

7 Q Ar ether e any mar ks--

8 MR. ROGERS. What is tha t, Postal or Western Union?

9 A Whatever narks are on it would indicate 1 didn't, but

10 1 might have just the same--l don't know what it refers to.

11 There is nothing in it to call my attention.

12 MR. FORD. T}'at doesn't recall any occasion t'o your mind?

13 A D"0§6 not.

14 Q Do you know what day of the week it was you went to San

15 Francisco on the occasion of giving that check to li!r. Tvei t­

16 moe? A I do not.

17 Q Do you recall meeting any other persons besides :,lr. Tvei t-

18 moe up ther e? A My recollection is that was the time

191M. Davis and his wife went also, and we went that same time

20 down to Santa Cruz, but 1 am not certain of thc:t ei ther •

21 1 sent many telegrams and made many trips, and unless there

22 was something special 1 would not remember the circumstance.

23 Q 1 will get at it another way. At the time you went up to

24 San Franc isco and. s topped at the Palace Hotel on the 24th

25 25th, you were accompanied by Mrs. DarroW', were you not?

26 A She went up with me a number of times.
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1

2

Q

Q

-
Rnthe time you saw Biddinger? A I don't know.

Do you remember anything else you did en that trip to

3 San Francisco when you gaveM~ tveitmoe the check for $10,00 ?

4 A I think at that time 1M and Mrs Davis and Mrs Darrow and

5 myself went to Santa Cruz.

6 Q After the second of September? A 1 think so •

7 Q How long did you stay in Santa Cruz, approximately?

8 A About two days, 1 guess. No, 1 think we got there--

9 1 think we stayed one night and one day.

10 Q And did you return to Los Engeles or go somewhere else?

11 A To Los Angeles.

12 Q, Do you rec::!ll how long you were away from Los Angeles all

13 toge~her onthat tr ip? A I do not.

14 Q Approximately? A 1 am not certain. that is the time I

15 went to Santa Cruz. 1 would say we were away from 2 to 4

16 days, but 1 don' t recall. "othing to recall it by •

17 Q Where did you give this check to'Ir. Tvei tmoe? A In

The check would show about row long.

his office.

Q Wr.ere did you get that check? A Got it in the mail.

Q When and where? A In Los Angeles.

Q QOW long before you went up north? A 1 don't

Q After you c arne to Los Angeles in July you had a great

remember.

24 deal of correspondence by letter ani tele gr am 'IV i t h ;!,r. Rappa-

25 port in Indianapolis? A July?

26 Q After you had come to Los Angeles in JUly? A

18

19

20

21

22

23



1 respondence all the time with him •.

2 Q About the case? A Yes.

3 Q The evidence to which 1 attracted your attention this

4 morning or' alleged evidence, as you prefer to call it, which

5 was seized in Indianapolis, consisting of dynamite and

6 fuses, fulmanating caps, clocks and so forth, had been

7 taken before the Indianapolis grand jury, the grand jury

8 of Mar ion County , Indiana, had they not?

9! MR. APPEL • Wait a moment --we ob;rot upon the ground it iiJ

10 not vcross-examination. 1t is incompetent, irrelevant and

11 immaterial, hearsay, assuming a fact not testified to by

12 the witness. Assuming a knowle dge on the piu't of the wi tnes

13 to which he h3.s not testified; assuming a state or condi­

14 tion of things to which the witness has not testified; no

15 foundation laid; it is imLaterial; it is an independent

16 fact to which the Witness has not testified; has nothing

17 to do With the case, no time fixed showing any connection

18 between the Witness's testimony given on direct examination

19 and a fact in the case.

20 I THE COURT. Overruled.

21 I MR. APPEL. We take an exc eption. Now, your Honor, we

221 would like to be heard onthe question of cross-examination.

231 THE COURT. i,lr. Appel, this is a branch of the case that

. 2,1 Iwas gome into and dispQsed of dur ing your absence this morn-

2" I l'ng' .
;) I •

2G ! MR. APPEll' It was disposed--has your Honor disposed of t



1 constitutional question as to how the limits are in cross­

2 e .xaminat ion--

3 THE COURT. This rna tter has been gone into and 1 am satis-

4 'I f hied t is is a proper question on cross-examination.

5 MR. APPEL. 1 just wish to know this: 1 don't know but

6 what there had bem some misapprehension as to the rule.

7 Does your Honor rule directly against the case of People

8 against OtBrien?

9 THE COURT. The Court has fUlly in mind section 1323, and

2G MR. APPEL. The defendant is entitled, of course, to be

I
133$-

I
I
1

i
i

MR. APPEL. Your Honor familiar with,./that decision?
I

MR. FORD. 1 object to the court be4ng catechized.

THE COURT. 1 believe that the ilJ~rpretation of Section

MR • APPEL. Let the record ShOW! then, your Honor, that
/

your Honor is making this ru~g upon this question with

full knowledge and with a full understanding of the rule

laid down in the case of ytoPle against O'Brien in the 66th

CalQfornia. ;/

THE COURT· 1 don't P~ticularlY recall that case. 1 am

basing the ruling on~ection 1323.

MR • APPEL. I jus yIw ant the record to Bhow there iB no miB-

understanding. / .

THE COURT. 1 Jntt recall that case, ."il'" Appel. If there

iB Bomething p;irticular about that caBe that you think I

ought to have/my attention called to, let's have it.

at least eome decisions pursuant ther~~o.

"

25
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1 heard, if the court has absolute information upon the

4 ' matter.

2

3

law, of course, then we dontt have to be heard.

THE COURT. The coprfi's-s-s:tTsf1ed a"s-"to-the law upon that
-J.-;:::::::~~_""""_'4"""JlY'

5 MR. APPEl,. Very well, we take an exception.

6 A Read the question.

7 (Last question read by the reporter.)

8 A 1 have no informtion on that.

9 MR. FORD. Q Werentt you informed that such was the fact?

10 MR. APPEL. ~ait a ruoment--we obj ect to that.

11 WtR. FORD. Let me finiah the question,--by :/ir. Rappaport.

12 MR. APPEL. We object upon the ground it is not crosa-

13 examination. It is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial;

14 that it calls for hearsay declarations. That any declara-

15 !

16 I
I

17 I

lsi
ID I
20 I
21 I

22

23

tions made by anyone to the witness here are hearsay just

as much as if any Witness came upon the housetops of Los An­

geles and said something, and not cross-examination. The

rule is absolute here and in every state that you cannot

introduce incompetent evidence or irrelevant matter or

cross-examine the witness concerning declarations made to

him by anyone which are not pertinent to his direct

examination, and not cross-examination.

25

2G I
i,
i



1 TmE COURI.': Obj ection overruled.

2 :MR APP:BL: We take an exception.

3 A I had heard from. Ur Bappaport t hat some articl es claim-

4 ed to have been taken from thebasement of the building

5 wheJle.T • .T. McNamara had his o:rfl.ee , were before

6 COlmty grand jury.

7 MR FORD: Also some articles consisting of dynamite and

8 nitro-glycerine from the .Tones barn near Indianapolis?- .

9 UR APP:BL: Wai t a moment. We obj ect upon the ground t bat

10 it -- upon the same grounds stated in our previous ob­

llj ootion to this line of examination, so as not to be inter­

12 rupting.

13 THE COU ill': overruled.

14 !IR APPEL: We take an ecc ept ion.

15 A I think I h ERrd some artiel es were taken from the

16 barn ovmed by a man named .Tones, near Indianapolis, were
. .. ~ J

17 before the grand jury of narion county, Indiana~c'" I think

18 I vas informed by letter.

19 l,fR FORD: Also that letters and correspondence generally

20 between.T • .T. MCNamara and O. A. Tveitmoe, Ryall, F.awkins

21 and various business agents throughout the United States,

22 of the International Association, that had been taken

23 from the ofice of the International Association?

24 sIR APP:BL: Will your Honor consider our obj ection to this

25 as already made to the other cpestions, to this question

26 and also we add that the witness ought not
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1 ed on any h mrsay evidence or hel\rsay wri ting s, or any

2 writings of any kind. The writing not being produced, and

3 not being shown to the vlitness or counsel upon the other

4 side, and calling for transactions and declarations and

5 private relations or other relations of any kind or

6 nature, or any conspimcy or the commission of other crimes,

7 or the commission of other attempts at crimes, between

8 third parties not connected wi th this case as being hmr­

9 say and incompetent, 4:relevant and im.material, and not

10 cross-examination-

11 THE eOURr: Obj ec t ion a verrnled.

12 MRAPPEL: We take an exception.

13 A I herd by 1 etter that the correspondence, fil as and so

14 forth of the Industrial Bridge & Iron Workers of Indian­

15 apolis were taken possession of, and the organization vas

16 seeking to get them back, and there was a controversy

17 court about it.

18 MR FORD: Now, you undere5tood, yr Dafrow, that the Los

19 Angel as authorities were trying to get possession of that

20 evidenc e, JS. rticularly t he clocks and dynamite fuses for

21 use as evidenc e in the case of people v arsus J. B. 1I:Tc:Hamara

22 and J. J. UcNamara? A I understood so.

23 1.1!'R RO GERS : I a bj EC t

241m FORD: He read it to me, the answer the witness had

21:;
u given.

26 THE eOUHI': If he f!1J.ve an answer striJe it out for the
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concerning

here

call your

out of it. I don't think they c

in, over our obj ootion and against our

where they claim there \~s 'con-

the ends of justice. Now, they closed. t>

that is all, and in rebuttal and incross­

cannot start in on their main case again

ow What the'J are driving at, but it appears

and immaterial, and not cro sa-examination,

Honor's attention in addition to the other

no right to put it

right to put it

bits of a

case in. They

prot est,

were permitted to introduce in

UR ROGEJ3S-.:--we om ec t to that as incomp ~t;~':iIrele'fa:nt

purpose of the obj ection.
. . .'

which have been made, due to th e fac t, ovar ur 0 bj ec t ion

and against ':;hat we believe to be the corr. ct rule, they

and try

I don't

examinatio

at Thi rd Now, then, on cross-exam-

ina tion, they seek to res e iNhere they I eft off, and

prove by the defendant, so they may, oth €I' acts, if

there were any. sure, either thE.V had

their main case, or they have no

ow, because they cannot make two

a criminal case. They have got their

a view of determining, of cours , bearing upon the is-

sue whether or not Bert Frank Loeb-rood $4000 dO\VIl

other offenses, if so they be,

trying whether Diekelman was

Urs Caplin went to Reno, and all sort 0 f thing, wi th

1

2

3

4

25
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8
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of an

s ch as sup

It is el

thing is sure, they Ca.n.n6t

of that kind.

-tion between each. F.a.ving

up collateral matters oncross-4xamina

in possession of tm. t wi denc e. We

t e def endant is concerned.

or'l.ere criminal.

or h~s kno"livl edg e.

Well, your Honor, Y/8 make no claim that

\"hic h yr Darrow was in charge, didn t t have

any 1 ERal process that they could insti tute

such claim. Va make no claim that my l~al steps

have taken to gain possession of that evidenc e

tian, so

3 pressing

1 to me an effort to draw from the

2 admission

9 possibly in sur-rebuttal,

10 have theircase divided up

11 turns, . as it \..ere, wi th a

4 had anything 0 f that

5 your Honor permitted than to introduce

6 so rt 0 f thing in th air Iii rec t case. I

7 this matter is goi~ to stop, hey can be permitted

8 to go on incross-examination and in rebuttal, and

12 opened up t:mt SUbject, d your Honor having told them

13 they could go into col when they said,

14 "That is not do anything in cross- examination

15 and they cannot

16

17

18 l'JR FREDERIC

19

20

21

22 make

23

24

25

26
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and we made

thr ough cour

pure and sin;ple

6161

e trying to show

act in try in

get it and

ground it is not cross-

all th at, your Honor, he

might have been informed

The witness says,.

!

Angeles, he might have been long!

hopelessness of the case.

Biddinger concerning these matters from

he was told by other persons, and th~

e taken as a fs.ct,· whatever a person told this

not eVidence, what someone told him is not

that this defendan t committed another

examination.

MR. ROGERS. Then, what is the r ev~ncy of it, if your

Honor pleases?

MR. FREDERICKS· That will

MR. ROGERS. We

to getthis evidence. If it was right

he could get it through court

through court proceedings and tried

proceedings, there was nothing

no such contention, it

might have

long before he

tell such end such a thing?

known all that, and the issue came, did he tell Biddinge

MR. FORD. To

MR • APPEL.

:

I
I

I
I

I
eVid; e, your Honor. 1 can cite any number of authorities i

and/:ry recent author it ies of our courts upon th<c t SUbject,!

thd you cannot 1 uce in evidence, either by the "I
defendant or by.son-eone else, wh:lt e __He... n:.a.y hav~

I

IIp
1

2

3

41
I

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13

I14
I

F
I

u

16

17

18

19

20 I
21 I

22

23
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12

t does not,and 1 oan makeNo, your

it very plain.

MR. FREDER leKS.

THE COURT. Very well.

tell him." The fact he may have known this case to exist

does not ~-'ece8BarH.y-.im21y, is not cross-examination of the
\ ~---- .

fact whether he told Biddinger certain thin-gsOi- not, and

that is the law.

TFE COURT· It seems to me, this brings

same question that was p1rtly argued a

o'clock.

MR. FREDERI OKS.

11

12

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

14

15

16

17

care to disclose the purpose of

at this time. I think it is perfectl~

fair for us to go into this matter, and it is not opening I
up of a grea~ lot of stuff as counsel says it is. purely I
on the qUe,{ion in point.

THE CO~'~ Let me have the question and then we will take

a r7.ess. Have it written up for me. Gentle"en of the

;yry, bear in mind your former admon it ion. We will take i

19 C recess for 10 min~ L
20 (After recess.) i

13

18

21 ! THE COURT. Tte question under consideration at the time of

22 the recess was this, as the reporter has handed it to me:

28 "Now you understood, ~'\lr • Darrow, the Los Angeles author i-,
2.:~ ties were trying. to get possession of the eVidence, parti-

25

2G I
!
I

I
- I,

cu1ar1y the clocks and dynamite fuses for use as

in the case of People c..' VB J J and J B McNamara. n
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1 gentlemen wish to be further heard onthat matter? Objec­

2 tion overruled.

3 MR. APPEL. Except ion.

4 I A 1 think 1 heard it somewhere.

5 Q Mr. FORD. Well, as a matter of fact, wasn ' t Mr. Rappaport

6 instructed by you to use all legal rreans possible to' resist

7 the state, the Los Angeles authorities from getting possessi n

8 of the evidence that was back there before the Marion County

9 grand jury at Indianapolis?

10 MR. ROGERS.
I,;i

We object to that as not cross-~xamirntion,

11 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial; no foundatio~ laid.

12 THE COURT' Objection overruled.

13 MR. ROGERS". Exception.

By letter or telegram or--14 A Instructed how?

15 Q Any way.

16 !v:R. ROGERS. The sare objection.

17 THE COURT. Objection overruled •

18 A Just a minute. 1 think Mr. Rappaport wrote me about the

19 proceedings there, in reference to it, and I think 1 wrote

20 him or sent him word to take charge of that himself, and to

21 keep it there if he could, that it had no bearing on this

22 case, and to attend to it there, in substance.

23 Q ijave you that correspondence? A 1 have not.

24 MR. FREDERICKS. The wi tness says th at he stated it had no

25 bearing on the case. He is not giving that as hisopinio

2G that it had no bear ing on the case.



•

to overcome such evidence?

Q You were convinced, however, at the time you allowed these

MR. FORD' That was the contention you were going to try to

that had nothing to do with the Times explosion at all.

A 1 should say we were,

A What 1 meant was, that 1 so wrote him. 1 might not hav

put ,it in, but 1 think 1 did. At least, that was my view

of it.

men to plead gUilty that the prosecution would succeed in

getting it in evidence and that it would be impossible

make if the case relr,e to tr ial?

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11 IMR. ROGERS· We object to thatas incompetent and immaterial,
12 1 not cross-examination, a dou ble ques tion • I

13

14
THE COL~T- Objection overruled.

MR. ROGERS. Except ion .'
15, AI 1 was not convinced of it. 1 never know what a judge
16 will do or a lawyer or a jury or anybody else, and 1 did

Q You were informed subsequently that the Ur.ited States

not fear it in the least, or very little. It Was not that

that worr ied me.

1 heard--A

grand jury at Indianapolis, in that district, in the

including the county of Marion, had taken possession of

e vidence and taken it from the county grand jury?

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

Tre. same objection, if your Honor please.MR. ROGERS.

THE COURT.

MR. ROGERS.

Obj ection overruled.

Exception.
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1 A 1 heard they had taken possesion of certain articles.

2 I don 1 t know whether it is evidence or not, 1 don't think

3 it ever Was in this state or 'v'{ould have been or could have

4' been.

5\

6

7

8

9
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Q Had taken possession of the articl as, such as the dyna­

mite and clocks, etc., that 'Were alleged to have been

found there.

MR ROGERS: The same obj ec tion --

A All articles that were alleged to have been found in

the basement and in th e barn, I hard t mt.

Q Did you not instruct Mr Rappaport to take all possi­

ble means, I use it -- all possible I EBal means to regain

that evidenc e?

},fR APPEL: We obj ect to that on the ground it is incompe~

tent, i r.relevant and immaterial, and not cross-examination,

has no bearing upon the case, and by this question they

undertake to introduce some other elements into the case,

which was a part of the peopl e t s case, that the witness did

not refer to or in any way was eocamined concerning any com­

munications between him and llr Rappaport concerning the

SUbject in question. It is immaterial for any uurpose,

and no time, place, persons present or circumstances are

named in the qu estion, no foundation laid.

THE COUBl': Obj ection overruled.

1m APPEL: We axe ep t •

A I don't recall ....lhetber I had any correspondence 'with

him in reference to the matter after the federal g r-a.nd jury

took hold of the matter or not, I might or might not have

had.

Q Were you not trying to enable the International Ass

3

1

2

6
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1 c iatio~ to regain po ssession of its prop erty?

2 MR AP::EL: We obj'ect to t hat upon th e same grounds stated in

3 our last obj ection to the question just propounded before

4 this.

5 THE GaUR[': Obj ection overruled.

6 1m. APPEL: We ex:c ept.

7 A What do you mean by "property"?

8 Q, Wi thdraw that question. Did you not instruct Mr

9 tappaport that he could spend $1000 to regain possession

10 of all those articles for you, fram either the county grand

11 jury or the f edeml grand jury?.
12 ]I{ ROGERS:, What federal grand jury and '.'mat county grand

13 juJrY'?

14 MR FORD: At Indianapolis.

15 llR APlEL: We obj ect to tlRt as notcro ss-m:amination;

16 incompetent, irrelwant and immaterial for any purpose

17 'whatsoever; that the witness has never testified in his

18 direct examination com erning that transaction or com ern­

19 ing any transaction of that kind, with 'Rappaport, a.nd no

20 foundation is laid, th e time, plac,e and persons present are

21 not fixed in the question; it is immaterial to any issue

22 in this case.

23

24

THE COURT: Objection overruled.

JJ[R APP FL : We EOCC ept •

26 ter and tel Eg ra..m, and you shoul d s how me a copy 0 fit.

I don't remember. If I did, it must have been by Ie -A25
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Q F.ave you any copies of the tel Egrams you sent to l[r

"PaPlRPort in colte? A I have non e.

Q F..ave you th e code whic h you used at that time?

A I never had it.

Q. Do you know whethEln' t here is any such cod,e in ev.:­

ist<.ence? A I don,t .know of any; there is none, unless

it is in th e po ssession of you peopl e.

Q. Have you had access to any such code? A I have not.

I take it you mean recently? I had access to it chring the

time I used it.

Q. HS'.ve you, yr Darrow, any independent recollection ct:..

having sent a tel Egram to llr Rap~port on Dem-ember 1st,

1911, the day th e JlcUamaraspl ead gUilty, notifying l{r

"Rappaport not to spend the $1000 whic h you had previously

authorized him to spend in regaining the evi denc e1 /?-

lJCR APPI1L: We obj ~t to that on the ground it is incompe­

tent, irrelevant and immaterial, notcross-examination.

He is asking a question concernin~C\ ';a<subject; not tes­

tified to by the defendant or gone into by thedefendant him

self, and the asking of the question and the exo.mination ct:

the witness in reference to that sUbject, being inviola­

tion 0 f the constitution of the stat e of California and

in violation of thecase of peopleverslls OtBrien, the

1 mding case in this state upon the .subj ect, in 66th Cal.,

page 603, wh ere it is said, !fA defendant in a criminal

prosecution, who has become a witness in his own behalf

1

2
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5
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1

2

cannot be cross-examin 00 as to arw facts or matters
by

tified to,...him on his ecamination in chief. 1f

G~G91

not t e& I

3 . THE COURT: That is pr ecisely th e languag e of section

directed and confined to the alleged embezzlement of the

particular sum of mon~J mentioned in the infonnation,

on thec ross-examination he7as examinoo generally, as a

conc eal widenc e. Now, you cannot do that oncross­

examination. This case is directly in point, your Honor,

absolut ely in poin t. "The defendant vvas c barged, in an

infonmtion filed by the District Attorney of San Francisco ,I
. I

I

with th e embezzlement 0 f a certain sum of money, to-wit'

$1000, the same bein the property of the state, and on

the trial, he was called and examined as a witness on his

own behalf. On the examination in chief his testimony was

1323, isn't it?

MR APPEL: Yes, but h ere in this case, your Honor, th e

'\vitness -- there the case \'8S a case of torsery, and he

testified in direct examination core erning the:r-org~ery:.'"

at issue, and then th fJ;f asked him oncross-examination

whether or not he had had something to do wi th otherf9r~

;genes, and while that inatter might have been brought out

in the direct case ~ the People, the Supreme Court held

that he ought not to have been cmmpelled to testify.

Noy!, here the witness has testified in:reference to the

Biddinger mat tel', and th ey are asking him whether or

not he also tried to get up some scheme With Rappaport to

5

4

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

·14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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1 witness in thecase. This course of proceeding was obj ected

2 to very frequently by his attorney, but the obj ections were

3 as oft en overrul eel by the court, and the examination was

4 allowed to be as general as could have been made of any

5 other 'witness in the case; the District Attorney, in fact,

6 making th edefendant his own witness on behalf of th e prose­

7 cution. The question is: was this course of procedure re­

8 gular and prop er un der the law. U

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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l3P1 "Section 13) Article 1, of the Constitution declares that

2 no person shall tbe compelled in any criminal case to be a

3 witness against himself.' There is, therefore, no power

4 I in the cour t to conipel a def endan t in a cr iminal case to

but

refusal to be a I

nor be used

Such is the

in the case, the

to the fact or matter

s own behalf and examined

not only by the statute b

the court, as

d the prosecution to make

behalf) it invaded a

His neglecthe was examined in chief.

against him on the trial or proceeding' It is only Under

and by virtue of the foregoing of the Penal Code

that a defendan t in a cr iminal pros cut ion can be a witness I

cannot be co~pelled to be a witness

if he offer himself as a witness he may

by the counsel for the People as to all

at all; and ;~n he is called on

express language of the

respecting a particular fact or

light of cross-examination is c

testified to on the

witness cannot in any manner prejudice

did in the case at bar)

defendant a general witness

right secured to the defen

5

22

23

24

25

261
I

ta-kv-~.l4....2S~t~an~d~;_~an~d~i~t:-:h~a~s~b~e~e:n~h~e:l~d~t:h~a:t:..t~h~e_f~a~i~l~u~r:e.;....,_

6 of the defendant to testify in the case is not a cJi::rlcums t an' e

7 from which any unfavorable inferende can be drawn against

8 him; and the provision of the statute is to the same

9 effect. But by Section 1323 of the Penal Code) it

10 vided that 'a defendant in a criminal action or

11

12

13

14

151
16 1

17

18 ,

191
20 I
21 I
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of the

which

going to se ni

and take it

is a matter and sub

Is it proper to

People against this defe

stan:l and he said con-

Did he ever utter a word in

on the cross-examination of this

attempted to get

thing, which they claim Biddinger

proper? Isntt that compplling this

his conversation with :,!r. Rappaport in

refererne to that matter? Did he ever

t SUbject?

correspondence between himself and Rappa­

any evidence which they claim the convers

And 1 might go on and illustrate time

the defendant went

by the constitution. For this error the judgment and order".. .

ar~,eversed and the cause remanded for a new trial."
....-----~----=----:-:-:----~---:-

Now, your Honor will see here, brough

in ~lr. Biddinger, :~lr. Biddinger testified Itr.

him sonething in reference to getting

evidence which the People are alleged to have,

he was going to bring here from the east, rna e sowe kind

ant;

a couple of his boys to knock

away from .~ ,'; him onthe tr ain. Now,

stance which was

of a statement here about Darrow saying

say a word her'e

opinion about it. Now,

c erning his re la tions With he never

had any such understgnding w· h ;I;r. Biddinger; he explained

fully his relations with Mr Biddinger, he explained his own

they are asking

Rappaport to do

testified here.

witness to testify gainst himself?

21 examine him at al

22

23 reference to

24 relation to

25 port

261 tion

I

16

17

18

19

20

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13
I

14
1

15 I



then

ment upon

had ever co~mitted ot

that on cross-examination they

1 can cite

upon cross-examination theyl

cross-examination, in one \

here, when this ma~ter I
!

to collateral matters, 1 showed

or attempted to commit

Now, your Honor will see they are

f had attempted to get Rappaport to keep

s the fact, that was a part of their own case,

Honor's ruling, which they say had no reference

the case.

asking him con

eVidence, tryOng to induce this jury to believe that ;Ar.

and they reversed the case for

numbers of other

have crossed the

had conversations

concerning a forgery, concerning the forged

could not ask the

they asked him whether or not he had made forgeries

and he was compelled to testify by the co the Suprem

Court said, whether true or not, they invaded his con-

your Honor case after

I
dealings with Rappaport, concerni~

I
I

I,

:\1

evidence f am coming here to be used against the McNamaras.

was perrritted by the constitution On examining that witness,

stitutional rights and the court further than

was discussed, in

case which 1 read

G!1.3
time over again;another case, we have here, your Honor, in

~-- _. -....,
which the~we.s pITt upon the stand and he testified

4' which he was tried, he gave his own version

1

2

3

23 If such

24

25 ,

26

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 I

13\
i

14 I
15
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if this wi tn ess hired Mr Fa paport to go into court and
by mean

try to get this evidence" f <iourt proceedings) that vvOuld

we

in his argument of

ermit me to interrupt just a

the law) it is probably c orrec t) . f t hi s defendant indue ed

,Biddinger~ or tried to i.9'uceMr Biddinger to purloin

or to steal any of the wide 6e) that v.ouldte a crime) but

him

4 MR :EREDERICKS: Coun sel is

3 I[R APPl[,: yes sir.

1 1m FREDEHIIB'KS: Will

2 moment?

5 have in mind.

6

7

8

9

10

your Honor, let me show, even if thisde­

do\lVIl here and written a statement) If I

17 llR APPEL:

18 fendant had

11 not be a crime) no claim) as I said before,

12 VIe make no er) tha t th ere was any wrong ful

13 act on the part of is defendant in hiring Mr Rappaport

14 to get po ssession this evidence, as long as it was

15 don e through the ourts, and there has been nothing to

16 indicate that i vas being attempted in any other way.

of the

had not touch ed upon that widenc e.

to in trodu~e J\Bveidencfe adnrl:ssions .

distinct and substantive offenses cannot be

Rappaport by all mERns to keep those clocks

doyVIl to Los Angeles", his confessioIli in ref-

in SUP})O rt of anoth ar 0 ffense by asking the d efend­

it is not competent on cross-

21 ercnce t t:mt matter) v.ould notbe admissible on cross-

26

25

19

20

22

23

24



po

1

2

3

defend~nt· if he had a tendency 0 r if he had connni"t'~d

other offenses tending to shOVl his guilt." "~)[r V rton

on 6riminal Evidence. The same rule is held J.n e case

4 of

an illegal act in this

what they say.

are not anei tl ad to prove any ille-

of this defendant, they. are not enti t-

stipulat e it.

led to prove anything in referenc e to collateral matters

by him; if itvas ~~dmissible on directecaminat.ion they

should hte introduced it, and if it VJaS not admissible

ct ~ination, it is not e~dmi ssible oncross-

exam" ation, and if itvas admissible on direct examination

'las part 0 f th air case, an d they cannot compel thi s d

dant here to testify in :::e .renee to that matter,

5 TEE COURT: The cou rt fully eg rees vd.th yo , Mr Appel.

6 :MR APPEL: Now t your Honor t t.he admis sion of· a defendant

7 that he has committed acts other than t e one upon which

8 he has been examin EOJd , ble oncross-examina-

9 tion -- admissions ofa defendmt t he has committed

10 burglary on previous occasions c ,itted in the same house,

n are not or admissions of the de-

12 fendant of th e commission of ot her c rimes than the one

13 cp..arged

14 UR FOFID: We are

19 gal act on' th

15 :r:articular matter.

16 ]JR APPEL: yes,

17 MR FREDERICKS :

181m APPFL: But

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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2
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5

6

7

8
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13
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15
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17
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22

23

24

25

26
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he did not touch upon it in his direct examination, and

the code is so plain, and the provisions .of the con/­

tution are so plain t rat anyone who reads can un dystand

them easily, and I say, to allow this EKaD'linatiottof this
I

kind ie an abeolute violation of our oath ~our p~le-

giance to the constitution of this state~

THE COURT: The court fUlly agrees with/counsel's conten­

tion ae to the prine i pIee a flaw lar.m. the e oneti­

tution 2~d the code pnovisions, an; its interpretation,

but the District Attorney here h~ made an avowal in open

court he is not secking to showlny attempt to suppress

evidence or to COIJ'lJTIit any ot4r unihawfihl e,ct by this line

of testimony; the court is f;{ th e opinion that this lin e

of examination is proper II~oss-examination, directed to

the subject gone into o£ di rect examination of lack of

motive'. Let the ex:~ation proc eed upon t hat theory.

1ffi APPFL: In thi efe. ~eopl e again et Bai rd. there the

question; of motivfit and scienter and gUilty knowledge v.as

involved. ~
THE COURT: ~yyOU want to be heafd on t tat

1m APPEL: ~/~ us t yan t to call your Hono r' s at tenti on

to it. We/are never too wise but what we learn some-
I

hing. I/i:ave learned something by:reading this decision.
I

THE~Offi': If you have any a.uthorities on that branch of

the se, let me have them.

MR PPEL: Y-Our Hono ~ "The appellant Eai l'd

i ~
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3 was found guilty.

1

2

wn were jointly
. -',,-
of forgery. And the appellant

the crime

separately

rarn the jUdgment and from

4

7

6

5

an order denyiIl..g his n.!o-t'ion for a new trial. There are only
,,/

two points ~ppellantwhich needs to be noticed:

,/'

//
8£
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17
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19

20
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I
I
I

:U
I ...
I .i

.'1

1. ~-~r~ittingevidence of alleged---_.----"'" ."_.--...-..,,,,,,,,,,,",-

forger ies by appellant other than the one charged~:t:he

1

2

3 indictment; and, 2 • That the cour t err ed in

4 ' certain questions on the cross-examination of

5 when on the stand as a witness for himself. It is

6 charged in the indictment that api;e11ant Brown

7 did falsely, feloniously, etc., make, f utter and pass

8 a certain certificate of shares of st ck of the bank of

9 Madera, a copy of said certificat~ing set forth in the
I

10 indictment. It was introduce0n evidence as Exhibit 1,

11 I and it appeared from the eV:;J(nce of the prosecution that

12 1 the said certificate was yitered and passed ontbe 8th

13 day of "ctober, 1890. ~ prosecution were permitted, over

14 the objections and e appellant, to introduce

15 three marked exhibi ta 3, 4 and 5, two of

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

which were certi icates of stock, and the other a promissory,

note, and to . troduce evidence tending to show that they

were also f~eries, and that they ha~ been feloninous1y

utt~r~d ~ p:'aed by appellant. But these latter instru­

lJ,ents wpe not uttered unti 1 the latter part of June 1891,
I

about/9 months after the alleged commission of the crime
/

chaD'ged in the complaint. Exhibits 3, 4 and 5 bore dates
.1

/
c,o'nsiderably more than subsequent to the date of the Exhibit 1.

24, We think that the court 'erred in alloWing these exhibits in
/'

25 evidence. They weI' e too remote, too long subsequent to the I

, I

2lH- time of the ae-~ in the complaint. ~ Tl;t_ts....;.ih_~

I -
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be

witness

entirely to

It is an exception to the wellat best.

2. Appellant went onthe's

His testimony was

justify the contention of respondent on thi subject in the

about said exhibit 3. made by appallant's

already carried it. No case has

case at bar.

introduced to help along a conviction of the

and it should not be carrig). any further

exhibit 1, the certificate which forging.

On cross-examination he w~s asked counsel for the People

kind

established rule that evidence of

counsel on the ground that not cross-examination as

to a matter about was examined in chief.

for hims elf.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 1

10

11

12

13

and appellant excepted. This

and order appealed from are

read. )

1 think it is cross-examination on the sUbject I
I

in the direct as to lack of motive. Objeo'

Except ion.

it?

Her e ev idence of Biddinger

on this Mr. Darrow answered it, now they are asking

him whether 0 not he made some attempts througr Rappaport,

testified here. Is that cross-examination?

reversed remanded for a new trial."

21 THE COUR 'I' •

22 matter

23

14 I The objection W2.S

15 I
I was error.

16

17

18

19

20
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foundation laid.

dence; it is incompetent, irrelevant and irrmaterial, no

~·18""uD. '.

A 1 have a recollection of sending a telegram, but no

recollection of its having contained that. It may have,

1 have a r eco]] ection of what it was about in

the main.

MR. FORD. Q Give us the substance of it, as you recall it.

MR. APPEL. We object to that. The telegram is the best evi-

however.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9 I THE COURT. Objection sustained.

10

11

12

13

14

15

MR • FORD. Q yOU sent two telegrams that day?

MR • APPEL. We object to thatT-let the telegranis be shown to

the witness; no foundation laid.

THE COURT· Objection sustained.

MR • FORD. Q i show you one which 1 have already exhibited

to counsel, you know the time onthat--

16 MR • ROGERS • Is that the one that has Keno and Per una in it?

17 MR. FORD. Yes.

18 MF. ROGERS. 1 have seen .tha t •

19

20
MR • FREDF.RICKS. Dated December 1st.

MR. FORD. And here is sotne more Japannese or Velapuk, 1

21 don't know which.

A Well, let us see it.

MR • FREDERICKS· Counsel has just been shown anothel'telegram
I

dated December 1, 1911, to ;..!r. Rappaport apparently.

(~ir. Rogers examines it.)

MR. FORD. Q 1 have shewn you a telegram,

22

23

24

25

261
,
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1

2

3

l' have exhibited to counsel, and which purports to have been

sent--

A Yes.
4' Q About 3 o'clock. A Is that it?

and immaterial; that the question assumes that the witness

has testified th~t he wanted to regain the articles named

the hour, the indication on there, which 1 would. not want

and immaterial for any purposes.

I

consistini

I

I
I

it is incompetent, irrelevant

A 1 don t t know anything about

1 never saw it before, anyway.

Wait a mon;ent. We object to that onthe ground

it is not cross-examination;

to swear to.

it is not cross-exan:inat ion.; it is incompetent, irr el evant

in the question, or that there was any desire on his part

to regain them, which the witness has not testified to;

of the alleged bombs and clocke and dynamite, etcr

MR. APPEL.

MR. FORD 1 think so.

A December 1st.

MR· FORD. Q ~he McNamaras had plead guilty at 2 O'ClOCk)

on the af t erno~n of Dec emb er Ie t. had th ey not 7 A The~ I
had.

Q Did you not immediately after that realize that there

was no further necessity of regaining the evidence

MR. FREDERICKS. 3 o'clock what day?

MR • FORD • Dated December Is t.

12

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

13

14

15

16

17

18

19 I
I

20 I
21

22

23

24

~he objection is overruled.

Furthermore, we object to tbe quVI e except.

25 THE COT.R T·

26 1 MR. A1'1'EL •



6 A 1 will answer that no and then explain it. 1 might have

7 answered it yes and exp laine d it jus t the same.

1 t ion now upon the ground th at it cans for transact ions

2 alleged to have occurred after the alleged commission of the

3 offense, and it is not efidence against the defendant.

4 THE mOOT. Objection.overruled.

5 MR. APPEL. We except.

14
I

15 i
I

16 I

171
I

18 I
I

19 I
20

21

22

23

24

25

26\
I

12 I

13

8

9
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1 Q Explain your answer? A

6183

A gocxl many days before that

2 I realized it was of no further use in the :McNamara case,
r-----

3 and not to be feared by us./ I. realized, however, on that-
4 date a federal grand jury -- I had heard rmnors of there

5 being call ed here, that they were in session in Indian-
on

6 apolis, and that in the controversy they were carryingAin

7 Indianapolis to regain possession of Vc~atever they had,

8 was a p3rfectly proper one to carry on, but the main thing

9 I realized at that time vas I didn't vant to spend a thous-

10 and dollars because I needed it. If that vms contained

11 in ~he telegram.

12 Q Then, the fact that the McNamaras had plEad guilty

13 on that day, made your effort absolutely -- to regain it,

14 of absolut ely no value to you at t m. t time, even though

15 lit may not have been of value to you sometime befo 1'e that.
I

16 I l~RAPP]L: Wait a moment. We object upon the ground it is

17 incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial, and not c ross-ex-

18 amination.

19 TEE COUill: Obj eo tion overruled.

20 ME APPNJ: We will except.

21 A See whether I can understand tmt.

22 HE FORD: I withdraw tmt question.

23 HR ROGERS: Leave it there-

24 MR FORD: Read the question. (Last question read 'W

Now, ~~t are you referring to?

25 the repo rter. )

26! A

I



22 stuff that was taken from their offices in th e way of cor-

-~

They always wanted them. As

A And dynamite and clocks?

vt.i t a moment. We obj ect upon th e ground

The effort to l' egain the Indiamt evidenc e.

I mERn these clocks

Do you mean letters and telegrams and files?

At all times they wished to regain possession 0 f the

yes. A Altog ether?

Yes. A I was alv~ys interested in regaining the let-

that it assumes that the witness

far as the other was concerned, it was not necessary,

of cou rse, in this IR rticular case, but v~s up tome to do

what I could to protect everybody else in the matter.

Q But after the l{cl1amaras pI ERd guilty -- I withdraw that)

question. After YOUdeCided,~t the McNamaras should PI~

gUilty, you had no further use for that evidence?

A yes.

6 tel's, t.elegrams and files.

I
1 I UR FORD:

2 A

3 Q

4' Q

5 Q

21 A

23 respondence, a,nd no doUbt v.anted: to fight out the other ques

24 t ion, too. It might have been brought to Los Angeles in.

25 I the matters that were immediately threatening and begun
I

26 1 fore the f ederalgrand jury or might have been used ther

I

16 MR APPEL: -- :had any use for it at any time. It is not

13 1mBA. PPEL :

7

8

9

10

11

12

17 cross-examination, incompetent, irrelElVant and immaterial

18 I for any purpose' \"fhatsoever.

19 1 TP..E COURT: overruled.

20 I MR APPEL: We take an exception.

14

15
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1 1fR FORD:

6185 I
But as soon as you made up your mind t hat the 1lc-

2 Namaras were to plead gUilty and end the cases, you had

3 no further desire to spend $1000, and revoked Rappaport's

4 authority to spend $1000 in that behalf; that is the point

5 I want to get at, yr Darrow.

6 MR ROGERS: Now, that question, if your Honor please, con­

7 tains something, unless notice Vlouldmake it entirely dif­

8 ferent from "hat it ap~ars, and it is not cross-examina-

9 i ti on. He says, liAs soon as you ma de up your mind; "he

10 is trying, according tomy jUdgment, to commit the .....,it­

11 nEBS through th e fact that he had not made up his mind

12 until such time as he might have sent a tel egram.

13 MR FORD: Oh, no, he can e;cplain t lRt •

141m "ROGERS: Let's see if that is not so by a reading of

15 th e qu estion.

16 THE COURT: Let the witness answer.

17 A I didn't think t J:at was the purpose. Read it.

18 (Last question read by the reporter.)

19 '1m APPEL: Let us have the obj ection, it is notcross-

20 w.amina t. i on.

21 TEE COU 1:11.' : Obj ec t ion CN errul ed.

22 1fR APPEL: Exc epti on.

23 A At the time that telegram was sent, of course, I don't

24

25

26

1

know whether t:rere was any thousand dollars in it, but if
was

there~that was on December 1st, and

any more mon ey.



G185

1 :M'R FORD: When did you make up your mind that you didn't

2 want to spend any more money in t lRt behalf? A I don, t

3 lmow.

4

5

6

7

8

Toget that evidence? A I don,t know. Probably

as soon as I thought I would not \Set any mll1re.

MR FRElJERrCKS; Any more mon~? A Any more money.~
llR FORD: After you had decided that the },fcNamaras were to

pI md gUilty, you did not erpec t to get any more money?

9 A

There, Vias Borne started, but it never got to me. ,- ".~~

10

11

Q

I did. I got a telegram to that effect.

As a matter offact) you didn't, however? A I did not.

12 THE COURI.': That is a little confusing. You didn't Vlhat?

13 You mean you didn't get any more money? A I didn't get

14 allY more money.

15 JrR FORD: After you had made up your mind that the l,fcNamara

were to plead guilty) you determined not to spend any more

money upon t be alleged evidence in Indianapolis) is that

Q Well) is that correct? A No.

Q Vlhen di d you tell Mr Bapraport that

$1000 to regain that widence?- - . . ,

the reporter.)

correct?

he could sp~)

(Last question read by

I di dn 't f!ay that.

A Read t htt again.)

A I didn't intend to spend any more?

Yes.Q

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 1iR APPEL: Wait a mom En t. We obj ec t to that upon th e g rotml

25 it is notcross-~re.mination;it is incompetent) irrelev

26 and imIna terial) and not the best evidenc e; calling for
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1 hearsayeiidence; calling for oral evidence; calling for

2 secondary 6\1'i denc e, and n-o foundation laid.
. . (

'3 THE COURr: Obj rotion ov errol ad.

4 lf8. APPEL: We EOCC ept.

That I do not reca.ll. I do not recall that I ever did,5 A

6 but think I did.

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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178 1 MR. FORD. With reference to the time that you had the con-

date that you author ized i:!r. Rappaport to regain the. t India­

napolis evidence and~end one thousand dollars in doing s01

ference on Sunday with the McNamaras--withctraw that question

You have testified already, :.h. Darrow, that on Sunday,

November 26th, you had determined that the McNamaras should

plead gUil ty, if necessary? A ::r;es.

A Yes, 1 said before that too, but I.

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

Q The both of them?

had on Sunday.

Q On Sunday? A Yes.

Q The matter was settled. Now, 'N as it before or after that

12 MR. AP"PEL. We object upon the ground it is irrelevant and

13

14

irr~aterial and incompetent and not cross-examination, and

upon the further ground that if the instructions were in

15 \ writing the writing is the best evidence.

16 THE COURT. Objection overruled.

17 1 MR. APPET. . We except.
I

18 1 A 1 couldn 1 t tell you weether it was before or after or

19 not at all, might have been either of the three-- any of the

20 three, rather.

21 MR' FORD. Q fsn' t it a f act that on Tuesday the day of

22 Franklin's arrest that you did not intend to have both of

23 the McNamaras plead guilty? A It is not.

24 Q 1sn't it a fe-ct that on We dnesday, the day after Frank­

25 lin's arrest, you instructed Rappaport to spend one thous

26 idollars to regain that evidence? A Night be, 1 don't kn
I
l



1

2

3
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MR • APPEL· Wait a momen t, now--we obj eet upon the ground

it is incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and not cross-·

examination,_ that if the instructir";Ds were in wr i tir_gthe
4'

writing is the best evidence, and calling for secondary
5

6

7

8

9

10

11 I
12

13

evidence and hearsay.

THE COt~T. Objection overruled.

MR • APPEJ,. We except.

A On one of those days 1 receved a telegram from Washington

that they had forwarded $10,000 ~y check and when the plea

of guilty came on December 1st, 1 was doubtful whether 1

would ever get that check, which 1 never did, and we had

considerable amounts of bills to pay, and 1 didntt want to

spend any more money _

14 MR· FORD. Q Didntt you endeavor, after Franklin's arrest,
1- I

b I to prevent the Indianapolis evidence from coming to Los

16

17

18

Angeles?

MR. APPEL· Wait a moment; we object upon the ground it is

incompetent, irrelevant and immaterial and not the best

19 I eVidence, calling for a conclusion or opinion of the witness

20 and not cross-examination.

21

22

THE COUR T • Obje ct ien overruled.

:MR. APrEL. We except.

23 A You mean by letter or telegram?

have aright to see it and ask for it.

MR. FORD. 1 have a right to an ar:swer to my question.

24

2"' I
t:>\

2G !
I

MR • FORD. Q i~ any way • A If it is letter or telegram 1
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If

\

Let 1 b
, i

entitled to be fairly examined like any other witnesa.

and see about it. Now, you needn't answer it. We are

or by written document or otherwise?

pertinent and it is cr~ss-examination, an if it is not

cross-examination or pertinent he don't have

MR • POGERS. 1 instruct you you need not answer.

MR. APPEL. Your Honor, let 1 s take that issue rigtt here

it is any letter we ought to see the letter.

IRK COURT. ffave you such a document, :,lr. Ford?

MR. FORD. If the Court please, 1 am not required to diaclos

to the witness wrat evidence 1 have or upon what evidence

1 am r elying'~,,, As to the telegrams, the defendant has been
'\

fllrnished with copies of the telegr ams, 1 think, With the
\

except ion of one, \VXh ich has been overlooked.

THE CCURT • That iB\~ t 1 a m try ing t 0 avo id th e confuB ion

"again. "",
>""-

MR • APPEL. NotWithst?nding~'~e is entitled to see the I
original and see if he s ent th~"'tf(legram, or to refresh his!

memory from anything that they have, ~ the question is

19

1

20 I

21 ""4-F-~!-'ii-T'r!:m"""'!""h:m--Tr!'""""'"1m;[;""""""~nnP.r~P.T'f.1'i"P.FrNy:--Sspeffinld ing me aa ages

22

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

23

24

A i was asked whetber it was a letter or telegram. I did

not instruct by sending any messaBger.

Now, your Honor, we object

25 Q Did you instruct in any way?

26 MR. APPEL· Wait a moment.



out for this kind of an examination.

here is trying to answer these questions properl

to say "1 did not," or "1 did", I

the fa~ts may be. 1f they show him a telegram, I

"" says he did such a thing this witness will say he did, 1

1

if he is shown a date he will say that is correct, and

only exception to the rule in tbe examination of

1 to that as 1 said, that br ings up the same thing and we. --- ---...., f2 ins~.r.-1Jct, the ~,±t~not to answer, and we say' ha t if it---3 is not cross-examination he don 1 t haye to ans er, and if it

4 I is any writing, he must be first before

5 he is required to answer. If is only reference to

6 the fairness with which the witness fi, examined. This

7 is the defendant, been

8 examined in th is manner, has been

9 compelled to be examined manner. Every other wi tnes

10 who went upon the stand, d 1 attract your Honor's attentic

11 I to it, and 1 attract attentic,n to it, that

12 I every witness that w upon the staId when they asked

13 them ny writing your Honor required them to

14 show Your Honor required me to show Mr. Frankli

15

16 he has bee

17

18

/
26



1

2

3

4

5

6
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/"

//

1lR FORD:~i6 is the f-i!st time I ever hea.r--d-t':'"""h-a-t-::---tn-'.-"f?-~·

cross-ex:UUiner had to tell e. witness what h~haaChis
-----~--------poss,ession before the V\it....~_s-oourcrbe compelled to an-

.---------SYler. Howe~e..I·rto·"save time, I will withdraw that ques-

tion"and ask th e wi tness, did you rec eive a telegram from<'.... -, .~.--------------_.............
Leo M. Bappaport on Novamber 29th, 1911? A Let's see it.

7 Ivm ROGERS: Let's see it.

8 :rim FOW: I haven't the telegram that you received, nat­

9 urally.

10 TIm COURT: Now, that is one of the telegrams that the de­

II f endants have rec eived 0 r have not?

. 12 1irR FREDERICKS: May be on e of these they did not.

13 Ire. APPFL: They furnished us some copies.

14 THE COURT: They have them; you have seen the documents.

15 MR APPEL: We have not seen them. We have Vlha t they claim

16 are copies. We have a right to take

17 :MR FORD: Just let me make a statement. ':!he defendant

18 asked for the tel~rams that were sent by l{r Darrow, and

19 ,they have got them.

20 MR APPEL: That is what they 53¥.

21 1rR lIrOBD: Ho weger, befo re asking the wi tness -'!"

22 lvffi F'REDERIOK3:" We have sho'wn counsel for the other side,

23 novr, a. telegram. Put some ce.te on it.

241m FORD: I nowechibit to the witness a document which

25 purports to be a telegram d:l.ted November 29th, 1911, fr

26 Leo l!-. Tappaport at Indianapolis, to Clarenc e S. Darrow



1 the Higgins BUilding.
... ,

2 1m ROGERS: Now, if your Honor please, this telegram isa

3 telegram addressed to :Mr Darrow.

4 possession, how did they get it?

If it came into his

Vfu ere does it come from?

5 1,fR FREDERICKS: It came from Indianapolis, }{r Rogers.

6 lvtR ROGERS: Very well, if it came from Indie.napolis, a.nd

7 it was EVer delivered to Ur Darrow, how did it get back to

8 Indianapolis?

9 MR APPEL: HoW did they get it? They S3.id they had no tele

10 grams from ]!tr Darrow's. 0 ffic e.

11 UR FORD: We never had any telegrams from Ur rarrow's of­

12 fice.

13 ]LfR APFJiL: Addressed to 1fr Dafrow, and your Honor will p re­

14 surne, if it was ever received by l[r Darrow, your Honor

15 will presume itvRs delivered in the general course of bus­

16 iness 0 f the tel EB raph 0 ffic e to him, a.nd they said here,

17 they said to your Honor, and t hey said to this jury, they

18 had no tel €grams from the files of 1fr Darrow here. They

19 said tlat. Now, if this is an original telegram, which

20 was supposed to __, ; get in their hands, how did they

21 get it.

22 THE COURT: There vlill come a time --

23 1.fR APffiL: We Vlould :rather call your Honor's attention to

24 his statement here, and they are bound by their statements.

25 They are bound by their statements :in court just as

26 as evidenc e, whether it is t rue or nott here is the



trne.

MR FREDERICKS: Now, every statement we have made is

This purpo 1t, s to be aA

I simply asked how they come --

... i

J!rR FREDERICKS: Vfhy don,t counsel ask instead of making

claration s.

MR APFEL:

graph vrires; that is correct?

MR APPEL: You stated you had non e.

TEE COURT: There is no question befo re th e court.

THE Vn:Tl\lESS: Will you translate it for me, please?

UR FORD: 1,r Darrow, you never received this paper itself,

did you? A No, it is the original at Indianapolis.

Q The one written by J..rr Bappaport and put in the Indian-

apolis office, and vhatever you receivedvlaS a copy that

V{as made here in Los Angeles at the other end of the tele-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

18.te this.

telegram sent in Indianapolis on November 29th, to me

in the Higgins BUilding, and signed by Leo M. Pappaport.

Will you pI Ease translate it for me, and then I will tell

you about it. It gives me no information whatever.

Q The first one says, ItV.ay I spend a thou rend dollars-- It

UR .APFEL: IS that telegram in English?

llR FORD: He asked me totranslate it.

MR APPEL: Is it in English? Youare reading it now.

1m FORD: No, I am translating it at the \7i tn ESS' request.

:MR APFFL: Translate nothing; ym t do you know about it?

TEE COURT: The witness has requested ccunsel to trans-

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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lJE ROGERS: No, there is no obj ection -to its being translatl

ad with th e code.

THE· COUtu': Without the code. All right; let's

lated.

MR ROGERS: All right --

THE COURI.': If that question is tostend, let him go ahead,

if he can translate it.

MR ROGERS: Translate it.

MR FORD: Let me get my dictionary. A Can't you pass

me a slip "lith the translation on it?

Q I hav'en't the translation here, but .I think --I

am not sure of this, but I think the last four vfords are,

ltdollars to regain evidence". I am only sure of the first

four words. I h~en't the translation right here at hand.

MR ROGERS: If you have the code, 1 at's dig it up?

lfR FORD: ur Bailiff, will you bring me a blackboard?

:MR ROGERS: Dig your code up and let's read it. Now, if

counsel propo ses to transla te it ,'.'1 e call for the prodUC­

tion 0 f th e code.

:MR FORD: I am looking for it.

lrRAPPEL: 'V.e.it a moment, now, your Honor. We object to

his version of what that telegram means, or s mV'Jing it

to the jury there.

TEE COURT: All right.

1,rR APPEL: Now, your Honor, he is doing t la t, you r Honor.

THE COURT: Now, trere is an objection to its being trans-

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15 I

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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code now.

llR APPEL: We oQj ect to his using anY transleJtion of aI:\Vone

else, if the code is produced a.nd shows it is correct --

MR FORD.: Your Honor, I worked away late on e morning figur­

ing this code out, and I mn tt know tlRt I am required to

give it to anybody else. Do you want me tov~ite the code

the blackboard?

UR ROcmRS: yeS sir, or show us the code, hov.ever.
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198
1 MR. FORD. This is the 1 figur ed out myself. Then 1one
2 will gi ve the cipher of the dode and explain this.

3 MR • ROGERS. No, 1 will take the whole code, so we may

4' compare and see wr.at the code is, if the code is sufficient.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14
I

15
1

16 i
I

THE COlffiT. We cannot take the translation of this telegram'

except we have the whole code.

MR • ROGERS. May 1 ask if counsel is attempting to put on th

whole code?

THE COtffiT. 1 understand tr.at he is.

MR • FORD. The code tba t explains this message--l wish to

look at the whole code too.

MR • ROGERS. Viai t a moment --the cour t has once be 1 d you

cannot translate that telegram inthat fashion. Let's

see that code.

MR. FORD. 1 am just writing it onthe blackboard. 1 wiJl

ask you to look at the docun,ent which 1 hold in my hand

17 and which 1 have shown to your counsel, and ask you if

18 1 that was the code used by you, or rather a reproduction of

19 I the code used by you'? A 1 don't know.

20 Q Does it look like it? A 1 don't know.

21 MR. ROGERS. You have just shown it to couna el at 3. distance

22 1 would 1 ike to look at it. 1 offer it inevidence for

iedntification as shown to the Witness.

l~· FORD. We offer it in evidence--tlis is quite a memoran­

duJP, and it will be offered inevidence, 1 will put it i

ev idence.

23

')4 I... I
25 I

!
26
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1

2

3

GH33

MR • APPEL. Just for identification to have the record show

what he was asking the witness about.

MR • FORD. If there is no objection 1 will put it in

4' evidence as the code--
5

6

7

8

MR • ROGERS. Not as the code, what you think is the code.

MR. FORD. That will not do.

MR • APPEL. There ought to be some identification of the

paper which he has been interrogating the witness about.

9 I There is no identification and the record would be silent

10 wh at he showed the wi tness •

11 MR • ROGERS. Ju st a mon:ent. 1 hage offered it in evidence
12 I

for identification.

THE COURT. It will be n:arked for identification.

lYlR. FORD. This is my own private document, prepared by me.

If your Honor desires to put a mark on it 1 have no objec-

13

14

15 I

16

17

18
119

tion.

TPE COURT. Then eliminate

Erase this matter from the

use it, use it •

this whole matter from the record~
blackboard. If you are gOing to

Translating it at the request of the witness

20 MR • FORD. 1 am only translatir..g it at the request of the

21_1 ~ itness.

22; THE COURT:

A JUROR. May 1 as k ;,"1'. r,arrow wrath is answer w"'.s to tha

quest ion, if tha -: was the document?

23

24 I
I

25 I
26 I

I

in the light of the whole code.

MR. APPEL. Just for identification.



1

2

3

A Oh, this document? 1 said 1 didn't know. 1 was not

familiar with the code at all.

MR. ROGERS. Mr. Ford just said it was his private memor:mdum,

4' his private document.

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

MR • FORD. Prepared by me and worked out by me •

MR. ROGE:RS. Very well.

THE COtJRT. All right, mark the document.

TEE CLERK. Def endant's Exhibit P,

THE COURT. For identification. It is not in evidence.

~ark it for identification only,

A May 1 makea suggestion to counsel?

THE COURT. Yes, outside the record.

MR. ROGERS. It has been rrarked for identification.

14 THE COURT' The document has been marked for identifica-

15 II' tion, 1 believe that is true, M4 Clerk, isn't it?
I

16 I THE CLE$K. It hasn' t ~yet •

17 THE COUlT. Well, you mark it •

18 MR. ROGERS. Now, 1 offer this inevidence, your Honor pleas e

19 as the document claimed by Mr. Ford to convey a means of

20 translation of telegra11J3popies of which he says he has

21 furnished us, and which he has attempted to use in trans­

22 lating the telegrams. We do not vouch for its correctness

23 but we offer it as a part-- used here before the jury and

24

125

26 I
I
I

the cour t •

MR' FREDERICKS. WeI], your Honor, it is

ing for counsel--



1

2

3

THE COURT' A little out of order at this time, ;~r. ::logers.

MR • FREDER leKS It is in evidence-- the clerk has it. It

is available and if on redirect counsel wants to offer it--

4' MR. APPEL· May -I inquire, your Honor, what is going an dow

5 there?

6 MR. FREDERICKS. Well, we will let it go in.

7 THE COURT. All right, no objection, it will be narked, th

lilr. Rogers, you want this marked as8 as defendant's exhibit.

9 defendan t' s exhibit?

10 MR. ROGERS. Yes, sir, as claiming to be a code.

11 MR. FORD. Now, having attracted your attention to this-­

12 1 THE COURT. ,just a mon:ent, Mr. Ford. 1 want to get the

13 record right. Let the record show at this time t1:eit the

14 document claimed to be the code, by :i~r. Ford, is offered

15 by the defendant as Defendant's Exhibit what?

16 THE CLERK. p.

17 THE COURT. As defendant's Exhibit P and wi}l be so marked.

18 THE VlITNEE:S. May 1 ask is th at code complete?

19 J4\. FORD. As far as 1 have wOI'ked it it is, llIr. Darrow.

20 1 haven' t found anything beyond that code.

21 THE WITNESS. That do ean t t seem to me to furnish a means of

22 translaticn, does it?

23 Q It furnishes the key to the numbersdI the page and words

A 1 haven t t got any

translated, at your request, :.:r. ~ar r ow, t

24 of the dictionary w~ich you used.

25 dictionary.

26 'Q Now, having

I



receive a telegram to that effect from i,lr. Rappaport on the

29th day of November, 191,11

message which 1 showed to you of Rappaport's, November 29,

1911, 1 attract your attention to the translation, "May I

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
I

12 I
13

14
I

15 I

16 \

17 \
I
!

18 I
I

19 I
20 \

I
21 I
22

23 !

24 1
I
I

25 !
I

26 !
i

.\

sper,d thousand to regain Indianapolis evidence? II Did you
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Well, wait a moment, your Honor. The witness],{R APPEL:

has said that that paper, as I ~derstood, vrlthout the dic­

tionery, yon l' Honor will see, that Ur Ford has made an

admission here, that tlRt paper there with the Chinese

language on it, or whatever it may be, must be used togeth-

er with a dictionery. Now, that \'.Quld not be the ythole key.

Now, \~ have a right, your Honor, to the whole k~, that is

if there are two parts, two docurnnnts, two books or two

things forming a key by which the document is prepared or

may be translated, \re are entitled to both of them. We

ask now before th e wi tness is EOCamin ed t lR t Mr Ji'ord pro­

duce the dictionery. They are talking to that key.

MR FORD: I \7111 offer the dictionery before I get through.

MR APP:BL: We vant it now.

MR ROGERS: He is asking about that translation;in order

that we may intelligently understand our situation in the

matter, \'£ ask, the key having been produced, that we get

the dic tion ery in 0 mer that we may int ellig ently deter­

mine whether it is a translation.

MR FORD: But I have just simply t ransle.ted this at the

request of the witness, you!" Honor, and I don,t think that

they have- a right to interrupt my method of cross­

ex:amination t.o get what they want. At the prop er time they

can get it.

:n:!R ROGERS: Now being the proper time, I take it vIe can

it nov'l.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1 MR FORD: We have to put this witness on .the stand

2 TEE COURl..1 : If you want to use th e translation in this form

3 Mr Ford, you will have to produc e the method by which it is

4 interpreted.

5 MR FORD: I don't .vant to use it. I did so simply at the

6 request of the wi tness, translated that on e messagE! for him.

7 Incidentally I offered the key because they insisted on

8 it.

9 1{R ROGERS: I dIered it.

10 lfR FOPJ): You of fered it; I beg your pa rdon. Thi s wit­

Il ness said he didn t t know anything about the dictionery

12 and asked me to translate it and I very kindly did.

13 l.fR ROGERS: Thanking you for small ravo rs, 'we would like

14 the rest of it.

15 THE COURI:': Obj rotion sustained.

16 :MR FORD: Obj ec tion to vha, t?

17 THE COURi': The question just asked the vlitness.

18 MR FORD: May I have the question so I can conform. to

19 it? I have furnished the vntness this translation.

20 Now I am asking him if he sentsuc h a telegram to 1fr

21 orreceived such a telegram from lfr Rappaport.

22 THE coum: The court will not permit any questions along

23 that line in referenc e to that translation until th e entire

24 key and code of which this translation is a production --

25 tnt ROGERS: I move to strike out the purported translat"

26 attempted to be read into the aridence on th e ground of



1 Honor's .last ruling.,

2 ],[R FORD: . I have a doc tionery, only one copy 0 fit. I

3 will ask thevlitness a qUEStion and introduce it properly.

4 THE COU1U': .It will be in court, and it will not be lost.

5 rJi:R FORD: We are con stantly needing it in our work. l!r Iar

6 row do you know wba t die tionel"'J was us ed'\ at that time?
i

7

8

A

Q

I know \V e had a die tionery.

Vnll you look at this dictionery and sec if it is one

9 of th e same edition? A I would not know, 1fr Ford, un-

10 I €ss the re \'I8oS som e mark on· it. We bad tyvo or three (f

them.

Q That is a dictionery purchased by ourselves, sO it is
11

I

121

13 not the same dietionery. A I don't know; I. know '\118

14 had a dictioneI"JJf and I knO'l1 we had two different kinds.
-

15 I never used it for translations myself.

16 }lR ROGERS: It has been handed to t he wi tness, I offer it

17 in evid enc e.

18 MR FORD: You are not going to offer it yet. I am going

19 to offer it.

20 THE COUll: Defendant's exhibit--

21 MR ROGERS: As sho~n to the witness under the statement.

22 l:!R FORD: NoV!, did you not, in response to that t eleg ram

23 I ask you now, did you not :receive a telegram frem ]~r Rap-

24 paport in sUbstance, and in code, ~ray I spend thousand

26 I refuse to answer it for this rea.son: that my remembrance
25 dollars to regain Indianapolis evi dene e?" A Well, now,



1 that t here was a series 0 f these telegrams, copi es 0 f which

2 Vie have~ some af them, at least, and I VJant to translate

3 them first; that is the only reason.

4 Q.

5 A

What is your independent recollection at this time?

That there were some telegrams back and forth in re-

6 gard to that.

7 Have you any independent recollection of rec €living a

8 telegram from Mr Pappaport vfnich said, "Uay I spend thonsaIi

9 to regain Indianapolis evidence?" AI said , Mr Ford, I

10 should refuse to answer until vIe could translate the series

11 so as to know just vrhat it meant.

12 Q. Did you not, . in respons e to t mt t eleg ram s end a

13 telegram to l:Tr Pappaport om th e same day, November 29th,

14 in which you said --

15 HR ROGERS: Vlhat company is t rat, V~stern Union 0 r Pos-

16 tal?

17 UR FORD: In whic h you said, "lftay spend thousand d ollars i f

18 necessary."? A Now, I will give you my remembrance and

19 version of it, subj ect to a correction in the morning after

20 I see the rest of these telegrams.

21

22

23

24

25

26

All right, go ahead.



21s 1

2

3

A 1 don't want to comrdt myseJf, because 1 am not certain.

You translated this last one, did you?

Q yes. The translation is right.' "May spend thousand if

4' necessary. " A 'lOU say what day?

5

6

7

8

Q ~ovember 29th, the same day you received this. telegram

from :/lr. Rappaport.

MR • FREDERICKS. What was the quest ion?

MR • roRD. The question was, Did you send such a telegram

you have a copy of it.

or rather 1 have s)own :,~r. Roger s, this is the or iginal,

MR • ROGERS.

1~ I
I

11 I
I
I

12 I A

1 think 1 have a copy.

My answer was 1 will give you my version of it SUbject

13 to correction after we examine these telegraITB by the code.

tion now.

It is a long while ago.14
I

15! Q

161
Did you send that telegram? A I understand the ques-

1 ask that the telegrQm which 1 have now handed the

Did you send that telegram? A .1 am answering it now.17

18

19

Q

Q

Q

~ery well, just hold it. A 1 don It need this.

20 witness be. mar ked--what nunber, Mr. Smith?

21 THE CLERK. People's Exhibit 43.

22 ri1R. FORD. 43 for identification, and that the telegram

purporting to have conte from Rappaport to Darrow be marked

44 for identification. \Ye offer them in evidence.

MR. ROGERS. Now, let's have an answer to the question

whenever we get ready for it.

23

24

251
1

26 ,
I

I
I
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1 A ~he natter was taken up a good while before, by letter, d

2 possibly by telegraph. There were telegrams passed before

the books and documents and files of the offloe were con-

3

4

5

6

7

this, 1 am very sure, in which the question of recovering

I

fcerned, and that the principle concern and question was ,

pending as to whether they were in the custody of thestate \

court or the federal court and the state COlI t in Indiana

8 heTd that the organisation had a right to the custody,

9 and turned them over to them. Thereupon, Judge An~erson,
i
~

10

11

of the federal court, issued an order directing a mrrshall

to go and get them, which he did. 1 don't remen~eriexactly

12 the date, but before this date. Mr. Rappaport, a good while

13 befGre this time, asked that 1 furnish him some money to carr

14 on this proceeding, weeks
,

before, and ~e had had con- \

siderable correspondence over that, whether he should get it

16 direct from Ws.shington or get it through me, 1 all the

17 tirr:e insisting he should get it from V,r::,shingt6n. 1 think
,.

.'

18 I another telegram was sent as far back as the 25th or 2~~,;h',

19 I in regard to this matter.

20 lliR. ROGEES. The 25th or 26th, what n:.onth?

21 A Of November, and he had also wri tten me and told me he

221 had already incurred expense in reference to it and asked

23 me to make it gOOd, and as I recall it, 1 did wire him that

24 I 1 would send him a thoLsand dollars on this matter. In the
I

25 Imeantinie 1 had notice'- tha.t $10,000 more was coming,
i

261 did want the docUD.!ents and want them now, and 1 needed it

I
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to protect the other proceedings and J J McNamara wanted

them and the office wanted them. When the plea of guilty

was entered everybody came on for money, wha.t was due, and

what was not due, and 1 wanted to save a thousand if 1

could and 1 wired them back for that purpose.

MR. FORD. Wired back '?

A 1 wanted him to get his money from Washington and not

from me.

Q You wired Rappaport not to spend the thousand dollars,

didn't you? A 1 am not certain. You had bet.tertranslate

it. Let me see it. Pr'obably not on n:y account.

Q Let me have those two exhibits you have, ;,ll'. Sn,ith. Did

you not send that telegram on December 1st, and did it not

say, "Bo not spend that thousand dollars?" A iery likely.

Q. Isn,t that the telegram itself? A 1 don,t know. It

seems to be a telegram sent from our affice and signed by me.

Q Your best belief is that that is the telegram?

~. ROGERS. "Best belief"?

A 1 haven't any knowledge or information abo~t it excepting

it looks like a telegram sent from our office and very

likely 1 told hi~ not to spend a thousand dollars, 1 didn't

want him to.

That is not the way to identify a telegram.

Maybe the witness can identify it.

It was charged to your account, wasn't tbatMR • FORD.

telegram?

MR • APPEL.

MR. FORD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26



1

2

3

MR. APPEL. He cannot identify it because it is charged to

his ac c_unt •

MR. FORD· Let the witness testify. The witness says it·

December 1st?

NOW, the objection?

i,ir. Rappaport

We object to the question on the ground it is

THE corm 'I'.

MR • APPEL.

you sent to

4' seems to be, your Honor. What. is your best be) ief as to

Do you not believe it to be a telegram VID ich5
I t ha t tel egr am?

61
71
8

9

10
incompetent, irrelevant and imffiaterial and not cross­

examination, and not the manner of identifying a telegram.

11 Belief don't cut any figure.
don't12

1 THE COURT- l"think it is cross-examination. I.don't think

13 you can identify that telegram in that way.

14

15

•
MR • FORD 1 have a right to ask that question.

THE COURT. The witness has answered that questtion. Objec-

MR" FORD. We offer this in evidence and ask that it

mar ked for identif icat ion, People's Exhibit No. 45.

16 I t ion sustained.

17 MR. FORD. You did send sUbstantially the telegram, however?

18 A -1 sent a telegram or ins tructed that one be sent, rather.

19 1twas always the cas e with· all these key te legrams, not

20 to call on rr.e or expend for me a thcus c.nd dollars, and at

21 the same tirre 1 cut off every expense there Was connected

22 with the management of the office.

23 Q Has this telegram been marked, :!Ir. Smith "1

24 MR. FREDERICKS. No, that has not been offered.
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1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11
I

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25 I

26 I
I

MR • ROGERS. Which is it, for identification?

MR. FORD' For identification. Q Now, calling your atten­

tion to the telegram which. has been marked 43 for identifica

tion, ani which has been ~ranslated, a telegram purporting t

be signed C S Darrow, 1 will ask you if you sent that

telegram.



. .. A••d. C-aatr.l.aw~ 6'2.11

1m APPFL: Well, we object· to that. That is this that

you have translated?

IfLR FORD: ye s •

MR APPEL: on th e same grounds stated before; it is

not cross-examination.

THE COUR[': Obj ection overruled.

A I have no recollection about it except a general recol­

lection I had that kind of correspondence with Mr Rappa­

port, concerning money.

MR FORD: Isn't it a fact that on November 29th, you

did sent a telegram to 'Rappaport, uJ!,J[ay spend thonsand if

it is nee esss.ry?1t

MR APT-EL: Wait a moment; '[.fe Object upon the ground the

telegram is not presented to the witness, and the tele­

gram is the best evidence; it is dncompetent, irrelevant

and immaterial, and not cross-examination, and especially

in view of the :tact, your Honor, tlBt these telegrams ap­

p ERr to be in some cipher or form or some language whic h

is not in telligible to us, and it is very easy to make 'IJ'>'rong

translations, and the telegram ought to be produced and

sho\m to· the vii tness so we may have an opportuni ty to see

the language and malee aI:\Y correction if it should be. The

ver,y idea, if it were a. tele3ram in the English language,

a telEgram tat the jury conld understand or yonr Honor un­

derstand. Ver,y tRsy for a wi tness to answer; th e telegram

\nll speak for itself, then.

2

1

24

25

26

23

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22



2 been marked

3 THE COURr: Wait a moment. Are you showing the vfitness

4 the telEgram in question?

5 l[R FORD: I am -vvi thdra"ving the previous quest on and ask-

egram whic h

telegram in substance

of effect like it, or like the t .nslation thereof?

on November 29th, or if

6 ing a new question. Referring now to the

7 has been marked forty-th ree for identific

8 v'Jhich, aceording to .the code, works out thons-

9 and dollars, if nec essa!"'.!" , and urpo rts to be signed

10 by C. S. Darrow, I \vill ask you if sent that telegram

13 URAPPEL: We object upon the g oum that it assumes that

;13s 'tased

ow anything about it. l~r Larrowabout it, and he may not16

15 upon th e assumption 0 f th e c lillsel t..h ere that he kno\tvs all

14 that is what the telEgram

17 can identify that telegra ":rhether or not. Then, they

18 shoul d pu t som eon e on t stand and say, "I know this cod e,

19 and I know hoYT to tran or the p arson who pre-

Here they

to be identified and put in

who ha s intell ig enc e, knowl-

n interpreter. Th e.I want to make him a

have knowl edg e of

e d i dn t t prepa re them.

edg e enough of th languag e, translate it •.

evidence and then

26 code.

24 want

25

20 pared the tele gram. he telegram when it comes here in

21

22

23
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to examine tonight or some other time.

instruct anybody to put this message in ~ode for you on

lTovember 29th, 1911, "May spend t honsand dollars if nec-

A 1Ir Ford, I have the impression t bat I in-

I withdraw that question. Mr Darrow, .di d you

structed then to tellllr Rappaport abont that time-that I

would stand good for a thousand dollars, but that corres­

pondence began a vreek or two earlier, and that you have

other tele~rams in reference to it earlier, vhich I vant

e ssary? It

he prepared them. I mig h t tell a person tot el eg rcpb to

someon e in t he Chinese language such and such a thing.

might send a telegram --

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11-

12

13 Q, But you didJ?- A It is one of the series.

14 1 Q, send a telegram about november 29th, "May spend

15 I
I thousand dollars if necessar,y."

MR ROGERS: Wait a moment. If your Honor please, the sit-

code himself, or translates out of a code any message which

I rave no recollection

in all my life of translating but one code message.

tinguished and astute friend :Hr Dehm,

he sends or whicp. he receives.

uation is this: conns el l:s endeavo ring to get into evi­

dence by this method, telegrams, of course, vhich the w~t­

ness says he does not know to be correctly stated. Now,

I have had considerable e>:perience with these codes, and

I will illustrate by calling your Hono r' s attention to th e

fact that a man in his office almost n~er translates into

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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French, he is enti tIed to know vm.ether or not the person;

'lIDO translated from his language into. French did cor­

rectly translate, and ]ITr Darrow, therefore, cannot)seeing

he don't know anything about these codes -- said he never

translated in his life, he is .entitloo to look these tele­

grams over andooe if they were correctly translated by

th e person that translated them. He cannot be bound by

them any more than -- the law has held to that effect.

codes, and ahvays does it. Now, then, sometimes on retrans­

lation of t~ e coda. you find the words have not been cor­

rectly used. You~ idea has not been correctly expressed,

therefore, Mr Darrow is entitled before he is trying to sa¥

what somebody else did, is correct, for what he said.

He is entitled to know'just what vas said, entitled to

look it over; entitled to 'figure it out by the code or the

dictione~. If he told his stenographer to put a telegram

into French, and he knows no French, he will say then, he

is sho'q,n a translation or a claimed translation of that

1

2

3

4'

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 '

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

THE VrITNESS: lray I ask if we have all 0 f those copies?

,
25 I

I

26 I
I
!



make sure of it, to make copies of those telegrams as they

have been introduced here, so the defense can have them

3s
1

2

3

MR • FREDERICKS. We would ask to have the reporter, to

4' tonight.

THE WITNESS. If we have copies--

MR. FREDERICKS' 1 think you have.

1M. DEHM. We have no copy of that one on the board.

Mr. FREDERICKS. Then it is filed wi th the clerk ther e •

THE COURT. Mr. Reporter, you w ill do that, make copies of

the telegrams that have been filed here, and furnish them

Anything

else now before adjournment?

(Jury admonished. Becess u~t~l 10 o'clock A.M.

Au gus t 1, 1912.)

to the defense tonight so they can have them.
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